
 
 

 
 

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL 
COMMITTEE  

WEDNESDAY 20 APRIL 2005 
7.30 PM  

 
COMMITTEE AGENDA 

 
COMMITTEE ROOMS 1 & 2    
HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 

 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP    (Quorum 3)  
    
 
  Chair: 

 
Councillor Anne Whitehead 

 
Councillors: 

 
Bluston 
Choudhury 
Idaikkadar 
Miles 
 

Marilyn Ashton (VC) 
Mrs Bath 
Billson 
Janet Cowan 
Mrs Joyce Nickolay 
 

Thornton 
 

(none) 
 

 
 

Reserve Members: 
 

1. Ismail 
2. Blann 
3. Thammaiah 
4. Mrs R Shah 
5. Ray 
 

1. Kara 
2. Versallion 
3. Arnold 
4. Seymour 
5. John Nickolay 
 

1. Branch 
 

(none) 
 

 
Issued by the Democratic Services Section, 

Legal Services Department  
 
Contact:  Kate Boulter, Committee Administrator 
Tel:  020 8424 1269    E-mail:  kate.boulter@harrow.gov.uk 

 
NOTE FOR THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 

IF YOU WISH TO DISPOSE OF THIS AGENDA, PLEASE LEAVE IT BEHIND AFTER THE MEETING.  
IT WILL BE COLLECTED FOR RECYCLING. 



 

 

 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE  
 
WEDNESDAY 20 APRIL 2005 
 

 
 

  AGENDA - PART I   
 

  Guidance Note for Members of the Public Attending the Development 
Control Committee  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

1. Attendance by Reserve Members:    
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve 

Members. 
 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the 

meeting; and  
(iii) after notifying the Chair at the start of the meeting. 
 

2. Right of Members to Speak:    
 To agree requests to speak from Councillors who are not Members of the 

Committee, in accordance with Committee Procedure 4.1. 
 

3. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from 

business to be transacted at this meeting, from all Members present. 
 

4. Arrangement of Agenda:    
 (a)  To consider whether any item included on the agenda should be 

considered with the press and public excluded because it contains 
confidential information as defined in the Local Government (Access to 
Information) Act 1985; 
 
(b)  to receive the addendum sheets and to note any applications which are 
recommended for deferral or have been withdrawn from the agenda by the 
applicant. 
 

5. Minutes:  (Pages 3 - 18) Enc. 
 That it be agreed that, having been circulated, the Chair be given authority to 

sign the minutes of the meeting held on 15 March 2005 as a correct record 
once they have been printed in the Council Bound Minute Volume. 
 

6. Public Questions:    
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents/organisations under the 

provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 18 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

7. Petitions:    
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors. 

 



 

 

8. Deputations:    
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Committee Procedure 

Rule 16 (Part 4B) of the Constitution. 
 

9. References from Council and other Committees/Panels:    
 To receive references from Council and any other Committees or Panels (if 

any). 
 

Enc.  (a) Matters Raised by Cottesmore Tenants' and Residents' Association: 
Reference from Tenants' and Leaseholders' Consultative Forum 
meeting held on 3 March 2005   (Pages 19 - 20)   

 
10. Representations on Planning Applications:    
 To confirm whether representations are to be received, under Committee 

Procedure Rule 17 (Part 4B of the Constitution), from objectors and 
applicants regarding planning applications on the agenda. 
 

11. Planning Applications Received:    
 Including Telecommunications Developments and Determination of 

Demolition Applications (if any). 
 
Report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development) (circulated 
separately). 
 

12. Planning Appeals Update:  (Pages 21 - 24) Enc. 
 Report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development). 

 
FOR INFORMATION   
 

13. Enforcement Notices Awaiting Compliance:  (Pages 25 - 28) Enc. 
  

FOR INFORMATION 
 

14. Tree Preservation Orders:  (Pages 29 - 78) Enc. 
 Report of the Group Manager (Planning and Development). 

 
15. Best Practice for Provision of Information in Reports:    
 Item added to the agenda at the request of the Nominated Member of the 

Conservative Group. 
 

16. Any Other Business:    
 (which the Chair has decided is urgent and cannot otherwise be dealt with). 

 
  AGENDA - PART II (PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUDED)   

 
17. Bluepoint Court and Harrow International Christian Centre:   To 

follow  Report of the Director of Strategic Planning. 
 

  Officer Attendance at the Meeting   
 

  Development Control – Franks Stocks 
Development Control – Tim Wood 
Legal Services – Noreen Dunn 
Democratic Services – Kate Boulter 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

GUIDANCE NOTE FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
ATTENDING THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 

 
 

Committee Room Layout 
 

    
 Committee Legal CHAIR Planning Officers  
  Clerk      Officer 
  
      
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Microphone for Public making  
Representations 

 
 

P U B L I C   S E A T I N G  A R E A 
 

 
 

Order of Committee Business 
 

 
It is the usual practice for the Committee to bring forward, to the early part of the meeting, those 
planning applications where notice has been given that objectors wish to speak, or where members 
of the public have come to hear the debate. 
 
You will find a slip of paper on your seat for you to indicate which item you have come for.  This 
should be handed to the Committee Administrator prior to the start of the meeting.  
 
Although the Committee will try to deal with the application which you are interested in as soon as 
possible, often the agendas are quite long and the Committee may want to raise questions of 
officers and enter into detailed discussion over particular cases.  This means that you may have to 
wait some time.  The Committee normally adjourns around 9.00 pm for a short refreshment break 
for Members. 
 
 

Rights of Objectors/Applicants to Speak at Development Control Committees 
 

 
Please note that objectors may only speak when they have given 24 hours notice.  In summary, 
where a planning application is recommended for grant by the Chief Planning Officer, a 
representative of the objectors may address the Committee for up to 3 minutes.  
Where an objector speaks, the applicant has a right of reply.  
Planning Services advises neighbouring residents and applicants of this procedure.  
The Development Control Committee is a formal quasi-judicial body of the Council  with 
responsibility for determining applications, hence the need to apply rules governing the rights of 
public to speak. Full details of this procedure are also set out in the “Guide for Members of the 
Public Attending the Development Control Committee” which is available in both the 
Environmental Information Centre and First Floor Reception or by contacting the Committee 
Administrator (tel 020 8424 1269).  This guide also provides useful information for Members of the 
public wishing to present petitions, deputations or ask public questions, and the rules governing 
these procedures at the Development Control Committee. 
 

Press TableCouncillors 
(Backbenching

Agenda Annex
Pages 1 to 2

1



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\5\9\AI00019951\GuidanceNoteforMembersofthePublicAttendingtheDevelopmentControlCommittee0.doc 

 

Addendum Sheet 
 

 
In addition to this agenda, an Addendum Sheet is produced on the day of the meeting.  This 
updates the Committee on any additional information received since the formal agenda was 
published and also identifies any applications which have been withdrawn by applicants or which 
officers are recommending for deferral.  Copies of the Addendum are available for the public in the 
Committee Room from 6.30 pm onwards. 
 
 

Decisions taken by the Development Control Committee 
 

 
Set out below are the types of decisions commonly taken by this Committee 
 
Refuse permission: 
 
Where a proposal does not comply with the Council’s (or national) policies or guidance and the 
proposal is considered unacceptable, the Committee may refuse planning permission.  The 
applicant can appeal to the Secretary of State against such a decision. Where the Committee 
refuse permission contrary to the officer recommendation, clear reasons will be specified by the 
Committee at the meeting. 
 
Grant permission as recommended: 
 
Where a proposal complies with the Council’s (or national) policies or guidance and the proposal is 
considered acceptable, the Committee may grant permission. Conditions are normally imposed.  
 
Minded to grant permission contrary to officer’s recommendation: 
 
On occasions, the Committee may consider the proposal put before them is acceptable, 
notwithstanding an officer recommendation of refusal.  In this event, the application will be deferred 
and brought back to a subsequent meeting.  Renotification will be carried out to advise that the 
Committee is minded to grant the application.  
 
Defer for a site visit: 
 
If the Committee decides that it can better consider an application after visiting the site and seeing 
the likely impact of a proposal for themselves, the application may be deferred until the next 
meeting, for an organised Member site visit to take place.  
 
Defer for further information/to seek amendments: 
 
If the Committee considers that it does not have sufficent information to make a decision, or if it 
wishes to seek amendments to a proposal, the application may be deferred to a subsequent 
meeting. 
 
Grant permission subject to a legal agreement: 
 
Sometimes requirements need to be attached to a planning permission which cannot be dealt with 
satisfactorily by conditions.  The Committee therefore may grant permission subject to a legal 
agreement being entered into by the Council and the Applicant/Land owner to ensure these 
additional requirements are met.  
 
(Important Note: This is intended to be a general guide to help the public understand 
the Development Control Committee procedures. It is not an authoritative statement 
of the law. Also, the Committee may, on occasion, vary procedures). 

2



VOL. 10  DC 596  

REPORT OF DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 

 MEETING HELD ON 15 MARCH 2005
   
   
Chair: * Councillor Anne Whitehead 
   
Councillors: * Marilyn Ashton 

* Mrs Bath 
* Bluston 
* Choudhury 
* Janet Cowan 

* Idaikkadar 
* Kara (1) 
* Miles 
* Mrs Joyce Nickolay 
* Thornton 

* Denotes Member present 
(1) Denotes category of Reserve Member 

[Note:  Councillors Mrs Kinnear, Knowles and Stephenson also attended this meeting to 
speak on the items indicated at Minute 855 below]. 

PART I - RECOMMENDATIONS - NIL 

PART II - MINUTES 

854. Attendance by Reserve Members:

RESOLVED:  To note the attendance at this meeting of the following duly appointed 
Reserve Member:- 

Ordinary Member Reserve Member
Councillor Billson Councillor Kara 

855. Right of Members to Speak:

RESOLVED: That, in accordance with Committee Procedure Rule 4.1, the following 
Councillors, who are not Members of the Committee, be allowed to speak on the 
agenda items indicated: 

Councillor Mrs Kinnear - Agenda item 18 
Councillor Knowles - Agenda item 19 
Councillor Knowles - Planning Application 2/02 
Councillor Stephenson - Planning Application 3/01 

856. Declarations of Interest:

RESOLVED: To note the following declarations of Interest made by Members present 
relating to the business to be transacted at this meeting: - 

(i) Planning Application 1/01 – 5 Sudbury Hill, Harrow
Councillor Thornton declared a prejudicial interest in the above application on 
the basis that Councillor Branch of the Liberal Democrat Group lived nearby.  
Councillor Thornton left the room and took no part in the discussion or 
decision-making on this item. 

(ii) Planning Application 2/02 – 3 Anselm Road, Pinner
Councillor Marilyn Ashton declared that all Members of the Conservative 
Group had a personal interest in the above application arising from the fact that 
a worker in the Group Office and a Member of the Conservative Group lived 
nearby.  Accordingly, Councillors Marilyn Ashton, Mrs Bath, Janet Cowan, 
Kara and Mrs Joyce Nickolay remained and took part in the discussion and 
decision-making on this item. 

(iii) Planning Application 2/09 – 219 Alexandra Avenue, South Harrow (ex Tithe 
Farm PH)
Councillor Miles declared a prejudicial interest in the above item arising from 
the fact that his father lived nearby.  Accordingly, Councillor Miles left the room 
and took no part in the discussion or decision-making on this item. 

(iv) Planning Applications 3/02, 3/03, 3/04, 3/05, 3/06 and 3/07 – East End Farm, 
Moss Lane, Pinner
Councillor Bluston declared a prejudicial interest in the above items arising 
from the fact that he knew the Applicant.  Accordingly, Councillor Bluston left 
the room and took no part in the discussion or decision-making on this item. 

Agenda Item 5
Pages 3 to 18

3



DC 597  VOL. 10    DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

(v) Agenda item 18 – Broomhill, Mount Park Road, Harrow on the Hill
Councillor Anne Whitehead declared that all Members of the Labour Group 
had a prejudicial interest in the above application arising from the fact that the 
owner of the property had contacted Councillor Whitehead.  Accordingly, 
Councillors Bluston, Choudhury, Idaikkadar, Miles and Anne Whitehead left the 
room and took no part in the discussion or decision-making on this item. 

(vi) Agenda item 19 – Sai Villa, Hatch End
Councillor Marilyn Ashton declared a personal interest in the above application 
arising from the fact that she knew somebody who lived in the Nugents Park 
area.  Accordingly, Councillor Marilyn Ashton remained and took part in the 
discussion and decision-making on this item. 

857. Arrangement of Agenda:   

RESOLVED:  That (1) in accordance with the provisions of the Local Government 
(Access to Information) Act 1985, the following items/information be admitted to the 
agenda by reason of the special circumstances and grounds for urgency stated: 

Agenda Item Special Circumstances/Reasons for Urgency

Addendum This contains information relating to various 
items on the agenda and is based on 
information received after the agenda’s 
dispatch. It is admitted to the agenda in 
order to enable Members to consider all 
information relevant to the items before 
them for decision.  

13. Tree Preservation Orders To protect trees across the Borough. 

17b.  14-20 High Street, Wealdstone This item was inadvertently omitted from the 
main agenda. 

17c. Integration of Enforcement 
Services 

The proposed implementation date for the 
transfer of services is 1 April 2005.  The 
next Development Control Committee 
meeting is after this (20 April 2005). 

18. Broomhill, Mount Park Road, 
Harrow on the Hill 

An appeal has been submitted against the 
service of the planning enforcement notice.  
At the same time the owner of the land has 
submitted an offer to carry out works.  If the 
offered works are acceptable to the 
Committee it may be possible to curtail the 
appeal proceedings. 

19. Sai Villa, Hatch End To protect the amenity of the area in 
respect of noise generated by the 
development. 

(2)  all items be considered with the press and public present, with the exception of the 
following items, which would be considered with the press and public excluded for the 
reason indicated: 

Agenda Item Reason

18. Broomhill, Mount Park Road, 
Harrow on the Hill 

The report relating to this item contains 
exempt information under paragraph 12 of 
Part I of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972 in that the report 
contains legal advice. 

19. Sai Villa, Hatch End The report relating to this item contains 
exempt information under paragraph 12 of 
Part I of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972 in that the report 
contains legal advice. 

and;

(3)  agenda item 17a – Gordon Avenue, Stanmore be withdrawn at the request of 
officers and that the Committee disregard the content of the report. 

4



DEVELOPMENT CONTROL VOL. 10  DC 598

858. Minutes:

RESOLVED: That the Chair be given the authority to sign the minutes of the meeting 
held on 9 February 2005, those minutes having been circulated, as a correct record of 
that meeting, once they have been printed in the Council Bound Volume, subject to the 
following amendment: 

(i) Minute 851(iii) – Minutes – Recording of Reasons for Refusal
Insert “the current practice should be maintained:” between “That” and “when”. 

859. Public Questions:

RESOLVED: To note that there were no public questions to be received at this meeting 
under the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 18 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 

860. Petitions:

RESOLVED: To note the receipt of the following petition which was referred to officers 
for consideration: 

Petition relating to the development at 9 Welbeck Road – Planning Application 
P/169/05/DFU
Councillor Bluston presented the above petition which had been signed by 12 residents 
adjoining and in close proximity to 9 Welbeck Road. 

861. Deputations:

RESOLVED: To note that there were no deputations to be received at this meeting 
under the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 16 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 

862. References from Council and other Committees/Panels:

RESOLVED: To note that there were no references from Council or other Committees 
or Panels to be received at this meeting. 

863. Representations on Planning Applications:

RESOLVED: That, in accordance with the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 17 
(Part 4B of the Constitution), representations be received in respect of items 2/02 and 
2/16 on the list of planning applications. 

864. Planning Applications Received:

RESOLVED: That authority be given to the Chief Planning Officer to issue the decision 
notices in respect of the applications considered, as set out in the schedule attached to 
these minutes. 

865. Planning Appeals Update:
The Committee received a report of the Chief Planning Officer which listed those 
appeals being dealt with and those awaiting decision. 

RESOLVED:  (1) That the report be noted; 

(2)  that a site visit be arranged to The Grove, Stanmore. 

(See also Minute 871(ii)). 

866. Enforcement Notices Awaiting Compliance:
The Committee received a report of the Chief Planning Officer which listed those 
enforcement notices awaiting compliance. 

RESOLVED:  That (1) the report be noted; 

(2)  written progress reports be submitted to those Members who had requested them 
in respect of 93 Stanmore Hill and 4 Elm Park. 

867. Tree Preservation Orders:
The Committee received a report of the Interim Chief Planning Officer regarding new 
detailed Tree Preservation Orders (TPOs) proposed for a number of sites. 

5



DC 599  VOL. 10    DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

RESOLVED:  That the Director of Legal Services be authorised to (1) make new 
TPOs, to be known as follows: 

TPO 825 Chestnut Avenue (No. 1) Canons
TPO 826 Canons Drive (No. 6) Canons 
TPO 827 Lake View (No. 4) Canons 
TPO 828 Sudbury Hill (No. 7) Harrow on the Hill 
TPO 829 St. Leonards Avenue (No. 2) Kenton West 
TPO 830 Becmead Avenue (No. 1) Kenton West 
TPO 831 Elm Park Road (No. 3) Pinner 
TPO 832 Royston Park Road (No. 4) Hatch End 
TPO 833 Nugents Park (No. 3) Hatch End 
TPO 834 Nugents Park (No. 4) Hatch End 
TPO 835 Nugents Park (No. 5) Hatch End 
TPO 836 Nugents Park (No. 6) Hatch End 
TPO 837 Uxbridge Road (No. 41) Stanmore Park 
TPO 838 RAF Stanmore (No. 4) Stanmore Park 
                   
to be made pursuant to Sections 198 and 201 of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990 to protect those trees identified on the maps and schedules attached to the officer 
report; and 

(2)  revoke the following TPOs on confirmation of the above: 

TPO 62 Elm Park Road (No. 1) Pinner 
TPO 65 Lake View (No. 1) Edgware 
TPO 187 Uxbridge Road (No. 5) Stanmore 
TPO 214 Uxbridge Road (No. 7) Stanmore 
TPO 284 St. Leonards Avenue (No. 1) Kenton 
TPO 386 Uxbridge Road (No. 22) Stanmore 
TPO 479 Lake View (No. 2) Edgware 
TPO 565 Canons Drive (No. 3) Edgware 
TPO 651 Lake View (No. 3) Edgware 

[REASON:  To accord with current policy]. 

868. Action Taken Under the Urgent Non-Executive Decision Procedure:
The Committee received the report of the Director of Legal Services outlining action 
taken by the Chief Planning Officer following consultation with the Chair and 
Nominated Members of the Development Control Committee, since the meeting of the 
Committee held on 9 February 2005, under the Urgent Non-Executive Action 
Procedure. 

RESOLVED: To note the following action, taken under the Urgent Non-Executive 
Action Procedure: 

Subject:  Pinner Park Farm, George V Avenue, Hatch End 

Action Proposed:  To serve Enforcement Notices as per the report of the Chief 
Planning Officer and Head of Legal Services dated 9 February 2005. 

Reason for Urgency:  The next meeting of the Development Control Committee was 
not until 15 March 2005. 

Decision:  Officer Recommendation agreed. 

869. Telecommunications Developments:

RESOLVED:  To note that telecommunication applications had been considered under 
agenda item 10 – Planning Applications Received (Minute 864 refers). 

870. Determination of Demolition Applications:

RESOLVED:  To note that there were no demolition applications which required 
consideration. 

6



DEVELOPMENT CONTROL VOL. 10  DC 600

871. Any Other Business:

(i) Harrow Hospital Site
In response to a question from a Member regarding the status of the report on 
the above-mentioned site, which had been requested at the last two meetings 
of the Committee, it was advised that officers were compiling the report. 

RESOLVED: That a report be submitted to the next meeting of the Committee. 

(ii) Arrangements for Member Site Visits
Following discussion, it was agreed that Member site visits to 16 Barrow Point 
Avenue, Pinner and The Grove, Stanmore would be held on Saturday 2 April 
2005 at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively.  A mini bus for Members 
requiring transportation would leave the Civic Centre at 9.45 am. 

872. 14-20 High Street, Wealdstone:
The Committee received a report of the Director of Legal Services which sought 
approval to extend the time to complete a legal agreement. 

During discussion on this item a motion was put to refuse the recommendation.  Upon 
being put to a vote, this was not carried. 

RESOLVED:  To extend the time for completion of the legal agreement to 19 May 
2005.

[REASON:  Authority for completion of the legal agreement expired on 27 January 
2005.  However, the agreement has not yet been completed]. 

(Note: Councillors Marilyn Ashton, Mrs Bath, Janet Cowan, Kara and Mrs Joyce 
Nickolay wished to be recorded as having voted for the decision to refuse the 
recommendation). 

873. Integration of Enforcement Services:
The Committee received a paper produced by the Nominated Member for the 
Conservative Group. 

Members discussed the proposed integration of enforcement services and 

RESOLVED:  That Nominated Members write to the Chief Executive to request that a 
detailed report on the plans to integrate the enforcement services be presented to a 
special meeting of the Committee, to which all Members of Council would be invited. 

874. Broomhill, Mount Park Road, Harrow on the Hill:
(Note: The Chair, Councillor Anne Whitehead, having declared an interest in this item 
and left the room, the Vice-Chair, Councillor Marilyn Ashton took the Chair). 

The Committee received a confidential report in this matter. 

RESOLVED:  To reject the officer recommendation. 

(See also Minute 856). 

(Note: At the conclusion of this item, Councillor Anne Whitehead resumed the Chair). 

875. Sai Villa, Hatch End:
The Committee received a confidential report in this matter. 

RESOLVED:  That the Director of Legal Services be authorised to (1) issue 
Enforcement Notices pursuant to Section 172(a) of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990, requiring: 

(i) Permanently cease the use of the land as a hostel and associated vehicle 
parking;

(ii) Return the property to occupation as a single family dwelling house. 

(i) and (ii) should be complied with within 3 months from the date on which the notice 
takes effect; 

(2)  issue Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as 
amended) as necessary in relation to the above alleged breach of planning control; and 

7



DC 601  VOL. 10    DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

(3)  institute legal proceedings in event of failure to: 

(i) supply the information required by the Head of Legal Services through the 
issue of Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990; and/or 

(ii) Comply with the Enforcement Notice. 

[REASON:  To ensure the alleged breach of planning control is ceased and to protect 
the amenity of the area.] 

(See also Minute 856). 

876. Extension and Termination of the Meeting:
In accordance with the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 14 (Part 4B of the 
Constitution) it was 

RESOLVED:  (1)  At 10.00 pm to continue until 10.30 pm; 

(2)  at 10.30 pm to continue until 11.00 pm; 

(3)  at 11.00 pm to continue until 11.15 pm; 

(4)  at 11.15 pm to continue until 11.30 pm; 

(5)  at 11.30 pm to continue until 11.40 pm; 

(6)  at 11.40 pm to continue until 11.50 pm. 

(Note:  The meeting, having commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 11.50 pm). 

(Signed) COUNCILLOR ANNE WHITEHEAD 
Chair 

8



DEVELOPMENT CONTROL  VOL. 10  DC 602

SECTION 1 – MAJOR APPLICATIONS

LIST NO: 1/01 APPLICATION NO: P/142/05/CFU 

LOCATION: 5 Sudbury Hill, Harrow 

APPLICANT: Litman & Robeson for Country and Metropolitan 

PROPOSAL: Redevelopment: Three Storey Block to Provide 10 Flats with Parking at 
Rear 

DECISION: REFUSED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans, for the reasons and informative reported. 

(See also Minute 856). 

LIST NO: 1/02 APPLICATION NO: P/3347/04/COU 

LOCATION: Land R/O 25-28 Belmont Circle and 13-25 Bellamy Drive 

APPLICANT: Triad Planning and Design Ltd for Mr E Ryan 

PROPOSAL: Outline: Redevelopment in Form of Detached Part 2/3 Storey Building for 
2 Houses and 12 Flats with Car Parking 

DECISION: REFUSED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans, for the reason and informative reported and the following 
additional reason: 

2. The proposal will give rise to additional vehicular generation onto 
Weston Drive to the detriment of the free flow and safety of traffic. 

[Note: During the discussion on the above item, it was moved and seconded 
that the additional reason detailed above be added.  Upon being put to a 
vote, this was carried unanimously]. 

LIST NO: 1/03 APPLICATION NO: P/2889/04/CFU 

LOCATION: 13-17 Manor Road, Harrow 

APPLICANT: Gillett Macleod Partnership for W E Black 

PROPOSAL: Redevelopment: Part Two, Part Three Storey Detached Block to Provide 14 
Flats with Access and Parking 

DECISION: REFUSED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans, for the reasons and informative reported. 

LIST NO: 1/04 APPLICATION NO: P/2513/04/CFU 

LOCATION: Community Centre, Scott Crescent, Rayners Lane Estate, Harrow 

APPLICANT: Mepk Architects for Warden Housing Association Ltd 

PROPOSAL: Detached 2 Storey Community Centre 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans subject to the conditions and informative 
reported. 

LIST NO: 1/05 APPLICATION NO: P/2769/04/CFU 

LOCATION: Maurville House, 44-46 Radnor Road, Harrow 

APPLICANT: Burton J Helling for Mr and Mrs S Watson 

9



DC 603  VOL. 10  DEVELOPMENT CONTROL 

PROPOSAL: Conversion to Provide 10 Self Contained Flats, 3 Rear Dormer Windows 
and Rooflight at Front 

DECISION: REFUSED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans, for the reasons and informative reported. 

SECTION 2 – OTHER APPLICATIONS RECOMMENDED FOR GRANT

LIST NO: 2/01 APPLICATION NO: P/2009/03/COU 

LOCATION: 1 Marlborough Hill, Harrow 

APPLICANT: David Higgins 

PROPOSAL: Outline: Demolition of Existing Building and Redevelopment to Provide 
4 Storey Detached Office Building with 2 Flats on 3

rd
 Floor and Parking on 

Ground Floor 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informative 
reported. 

LIST NO: 2/02 APPLICATION NO: P/3012/04/CFU 

LOCATION: 3 Anselm Road, Pinner 

APPLICANT: Dennis Granston for P Tomlin 

PROPOSAL: Redevelopment: Part 3, Part 2 Storey Detached Block to Provide 8 Flats 
with Access and Parking 

DECISION: REFUSED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans for the following reasons: 

(i) The proposal will be incongruous in the street scene on Uxbridge 
Road and it is out of character in Anselm Road, which it fronts, and 
which is characterised by detached large single family houses. 

(ii) The rear garden area is taken up very largely with parking, which 
restricts the amount of amenity space available to the detriment of 
the amenities of the future occupiers of the property. 

(iii) There is an under-provision of parking to our UDP standard of three 
spaces, which will give rise to overspill parking in an area which is 
otherwise already suffering from parking problems. 

[Notes: (1) Prior to discussing the above application, the Committee 
received a representation from an objector, which was noted.  Following 
receipt of the representation, the Committee asked a number of questions 
of the objector. 

There was no indication that the applicant was present and wished to 
respond; 

(2) during discussion on the above item, it was moved and seconded that 
the application be refused.  Upon being put to a vote, this was carried; 

(3) Councillors Marilyn Ashton, Mrs Bath, Janet Cowan, Kara and Mrs 
Joyce Nickolay wished to be recorded as having voted for the decision to 
refuse the application; 

(4) the Chief Planning Officer had recommended that the above application 
be granted]. 

(See also Minute 856).  

10



DEVELOPMENT CONTROL  VOL. 10  DC 604

LIST NO: 2/03 APPLICATION NO: P/3300/04/CFU 

LOCATION: 15 Gordon Avenue, Stanmore 

APPLICANT: Robin Bretherick Associates for Colin Collins 

PROPOSAL: Outline: Redevelopment, Detached 3 Storey Building to Provide 8 Flats with 
Parking.  

DECISION: REFUSED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans for the following reasons: 

(i) The proposal represents an overdevelopment of the site to the 
detriment of the character of the area which is characterised by 
single family dwellings both opposite, to the back and to the 
east.

(ii) The number of flats proposed will generate more traffic which 
will be detrimental to the free flow of traffic on the bend of this 
busy road.  Vehicular access onto Gordon Avenue will be 
detrimental to traffic safety during peak periods. 

[Notes: (1) During discussion on the above item, it was moved and 
seconded that the application be refused.  Upon being put to a vote, this 
was carried; 

(2) Councillors Marilyn Ashton, Mrs Bath, Janet Cowan, Kara and Mrs 
Joyce Nickolay wished to be recorded as having voted for the decision to 
refuse the application; 

(3) Councillors Bluston, Choudhury, Idaikkadar, Miles and Anne Whitehead 
wished to be recorded as having voted for the decision to grant the 
application; 

(4) the Chief Planning Officer had recommended that the above application 
be granted; 

(5) during discussion of the above item, a Member requested that officer 
reports always set out reasons for refusal in full]. 

LIST NO: 2/04 APPLICATION NO: P/3067/04/CFU 

LOCATION: 496-504 Northolt Road, South Harrow 

APPLICANT: G M Simister for S Singh, H Patel, Sherwood SER  

PROPOSAL: Construction of Second Floor to Provide Five Flats 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informative 
reported. 

LIST NO: 2/05 APPLICATION NO: P/3221/04/CFU 

LOCATION: Micklefield, 1 Park View Road, Pinner 

APPLICANT: J R Orchard for Mr and Mrs Govani 

PROPOSAL: Resurfacing of Frontage, Provision of Gates, Rebuilding Wall, Replacement 
Wooden Fence 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the condition and informatives 
reported. 

11



DC 605  VOL. 10  DEVELOPMENT CONTROL 

LIST NO: 2/06 APPLICATION NO: P/3255/04/CLB 

LOCATION: 38 Little Common, Stanmore 

APPLICANT: Squared Ltd for Mr Scott Vincent 

PROPOSAL: Listed Building Consent: Replace Window with Door at First Floor 

DECISION: GRANTED Listed Building Consent in accordance with the works described 
in the application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and 
informative reported. 

LIST NO: 2/07 APPLICATION NO: P/191/05/CFU 

LOCATION: Royal National Orthopaedic Hospital, Brockley Hill, Stanmore 

APPLICANT: PKL Healthcare for Royal National Orthopaedic Hospital 

PROPOSAL: Temporary Single Storey Office Building 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported. 

[Note: During the discussion on the above item a Member requested that 
officers provide a list of the temporary buildings that are on the site]. 

LIST NO: 2/08 APPLICATION NO: P/3254/04/CFU 

LOCATION: Woodside, 60 Common Road, Stanmore 

APPLICANT: Jonathan Schuman 

PROPOSAL: Entrance Gates and Metal Posts 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the condition and informatives 
reported. 

LIST NO: 2/09 APPLICATION NO: P/2661/04/CFU 

LOCATION: 219 Alexandra Avenue, South Harrow (Ex Tithe Farm P.H.) 

APPLICANT: Artian Shehu 

PROPOSAL: Use of Part of Car Park for the Hand Washing and Valeting of Cars 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported. 

(See also Minute 856). 

LIST NO: 2/10 APPLICATION NO: P/3118/04/DFU 

LOCATION: 256 Exeter Road, South Harrow 

APPLICANT: Starr Killoch Adams Architects for Crossway Developments Ltd 

PROPOSAL: Single and Two Storey Side to Rear Extension and Conversion to 3 Flats; 
Bin Store at Front; Parking at Rear 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported. 

12



DEVELOPMENT CONTROL  VOL. 10  DC 606

 [Notes: (1) During the discussion on the above item, it was moved and 
seconded that the application be refused for the following reasons: 

(i) The proposal represents an overintensification of the property to the 
detriment of the residential amenities of the neighbouring occupiers. 

(ii) The use of the garden for three separate dwellings will give rise to 
increased activity due to the more intensive use of the given area, 
resulting in a loss of residential amenity of the neighbouring 
occupiers. 

(iii) The conversion of one single family dwelling to three flats would be 
out of character in an area which is predominantly characterised by 
inter-war semi-detached single dwellings. 

Upon being put to a vote, this was not carried; 

(2)  the substantive motion to grant the above application was carried upon 
the Chair exercising her second and casting vote]. 

LIST NO: 2/11 APPLICATION NO: P/93/05/DFU 

LOCATION: 81 Roxeth Hill, Harrow 

APPLICANT: Jay Patankar and Associates for Mr Boris Baikov 

PROPOSAL: Alterations to Roof; Reconstruction to Include Front Dormer 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informative 
reported. 

LIST NO: 2/12 APPLICATION NO: P/3235/04/COU 

LOCATION: Viking House, 17/19 Peterborough Road, Harrow 

APPLICANT: Mr H Patel for Haley Property Holdings Ltd 

PROPOSAL: Outline: Rear Extension at Ground to 3
rd

 Floor Level and Additional Floor at 
Fourth Floor Level 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported. 

LIST NO: 2/13 APPLICATION NO: P/3103/04/CFU 

LOCATION: Red Roofs, 1 Priory Drive, Stanmore 

APPLICANT: Lee Butler for Mr and Mrs S R Kaye 

PROPOSAL: First Floor Side Extensions 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the conditions and informatives 
reported. 

LIST NO: 2/14 APPLICATION NO: P/3250/04/DFU 

LOCATION: Land R/O 158 Camrose Avenue, Edgware, (Chandos Recreation Ground) 

APPLICANT: Thames Water Property for Thames Water 

PROPOSAL: Installation of Pumping Station Control Panel Cabinet 

13



DC 607  VOL. 10  DEVELOPMENT CONTROL 

DECISION: GRANTED permission in accordance with the development described in the 
application and submitted plans, subject to the condition and informative 
reported. 

[Note: During the discussion on the above item the Committee requested 
that officers provide the Applicant with details of the comments made by 
residents in response to the consultation]. 

LIST NO: 2/15 APPLICATION NO: P/167/05/CRE 

LOCATION: Woolmer House, 3 Priory Close, Stanmore 

APPLICANT: DLA Town and Planning Ltd 

PROPOSAL: Renewal of Permission EAST/354/00/FUL: Detached Garage Block with 
Accommodation at First Floor Roof Level 

DECISION: DEFERRED at officers’ request to await amended plans. 

LIST NO: 2/16 APPLICATION NO: P/3222/04/DFU 

LOCATION: 16 Barrow Point Avenue, Pinner 

APPLICANT: E Hannigan for Mr and Mrs McKenna 

PROPOSAL: Single and First Floor Rear Extension/Rear Dormer 

DECISION: DEFERRED at the request of the Committee to enable a site visit to take 
place before the application is considered. 

[Notes: (1) Prior to discussing the above application, the Committee 
received a representation from an objector, which was noted.  Following 
receipt of the representation, the Committee asked a number of questions 
of the objector. 

There was no indication that the applicant was present and wished to 
respond; 

(2) during discussion of the above application, the Committee indicated their 
desire to visit the site before making a decision on the application]. 

(See also Minute 871(ii)). 

SECTION 3 – OTHER APPLICATIONS RECOMMENDED FOR REFUSAL

LIST NO: 3/01 APPLICATION NO: P/2632/04/CFU 

LOCATION: The Gardens R/O Pinner Road, Harrow 

APPLICANT: Barker Parry Town Planning for Country and Metropolitan plc. 

PROPOSAL: Two Storey Building to Provide 8 Flats with Access and Parking 

DECISION: REFUSED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans, for the reasons and informative reported. 

LIST NO: 3/02 APPLICATION NO: P/2680/04/CCA 

LOCATION: East End Farm, Moss Lane, Pinner 

APPLICANT: Trevor Clapp for Mr and Mrs B Leaver 

PROPOSAL: Conservation Area Consent: Demolition of Storage Buildings Attached to 
and Within the Curtilage of a Listed Building 

14



DEVELOPMENT CONTROL  VOL. 10  DC 608

DECISION: REFUSED Conservation Area Consent for the works described in the 
application and submitted plans, for the reason and informative reported. 

(See also Minute 856). 

LIST NO: 3/03 APPLICATION NO: P/2683/04/CCA 

LOCATION: East End Farm, Moss Lane, Pinner 

APPLICANT: Trevor Clapp for Mr and Mrs B Leaver 

PROPOSAL: Conservation Area Consent: Demolition of Storage Buildings Attached to 
and Within the Curtilage of a Listed Building (Duplicate) 

DECISION: DEFERRED duplicate application at officers’ request to enable 
consideration of revised proposals. 

(See also Minute 856). 

LIST NO: 3/04 APPLICATION NO: P/2679/04/CLB 

LOCATION: East End Farm, Moss Lane, Pinner 

APPLICANT: Trevor Clapp for Mr and Mrs B Leaver 

PROPOSAL: Listed Building Consent: Demolition, Internal and External Alterations in 
Association with Conversion to 2 No. Residential Units  

DECISION: REFUSED Listed Building Consent for the works described in the 
application and submitted plans, for the reason and informative reported. 

(See also Minute 856). 

LIST NO: 3/05 APPLICATION NO: P/2682/04/CLB 

LOCATION: East End Farm, Moss Lane, Pinner 

APPLICANT: Trevor Clapp for Mr and Mrs B Leaver 

PROPOSAL: Listed Building Consent: Demolition, Internal and External Alterations in 
Association with Conversion to 2 No. Residential Units (Duplicate) 

DECISION: DEFERRED duplicate application at officers’ request to enable 
consideration of revised proposals. 

(See also Minute 856). 

LIST NO: 3/06 APPLICATION NO: P/2678/04/CFU 

LOCATION: East End Farm, Moss Lane, Pinner 

APPLICANT: Trevor Clapp for Mr and Mrs B Leaver 

PROPOSAL: Conversion of Storage Buildings to Dwelling House and Garage: Erection of 
2 New Dwelling Houses, One with New Gatehouse, One Using Storage 
Building as Garage: External Alterations 

DECISION: REFUSED permission for the development described in the application and 
submitted plans, for the reasons and informative reported. 

(See also Minute 856). 

15



DC 609  VOL. 10  DEVELOPMENT CONTROL 

LIST NO: 3/07 APPLICATION NO: P/2681/04/CFU 

LOCATION: East End Farm, Moss Lane, Pinner 

APPLICANT: Trevor Clapp for Mr and Mrs B Leaver 

PROPOSAL: Conversion of Storage Buildings to Dweling House and Garage: Erection of 
2 New Dwelling Houses, One with New Gatehouse, One using Storage 
Building as Garage: External Alterations (Duplicate) 

DECISION: DEFERRED duplicate application at officers’ request to enable 
consideration of revised proposals. 

(See also Minute 856). 

SECTION 4 – CONSULTATIONS FROM NEIGHBOURING AUTHORITIES

LIST NO: 4/01 APPLICATION NO: P/168/05/CNA 

LOCATION: 68-70 High Street, Edgware 

APPLICANT: London Borough of Barnet 

PROPOSAL: Consultation: Conversion of 1
st
 and Part 2

nd
 Floors and Roofspace to 7 lats, 

3 Rear Dormers and Rooflights at Front, 4 Parking Spaces 

DECISION: RAISED NO OBJECTIONS to the development set out in the application 
and submitted plans, subject to regard being had to the informatives 
reported. 

LIST NO: 4/02 APPLICATION NO: P/207/05/CAN 

LOCATION: Lytham Avenue, South Oxhey, Herts 

APPLICANT: Three Rivers District Council 

PROPOSAL: Consultation: Block of 10 Flats and 28 Semi-Detached and Terraced 
Houses, Access Road and Play Area 

DECISION: RAISED OBJECTIONS to the development set out in the application and 
submitted plans, for the reasons and informative reported. 

SECTION 5 – PRIOR APPROVAL APPLICATIONS

LIST NO: 5/01 APPLICATION NO: P/274/05/CDT 

LOCATION: Premier House, Canning Road, Wealdstone 

APPLICANT: Mason D Telecom 

PROPOSAL: Determination: 2 Replacement and 6 New Equipment Cabins at Roof Level 

DECISION: (1)  That prior approval of siting/appearance BE REQUIRED; 

(2)  GRANTED prior approval of details of siting/appearance subject to the 
conditions and informatives reported. 

[Notes: (1) During discussion on the above item, it was moved and 
seconded that the application be refused.  Upon being put to a vote, this 
was not carried, upon the Chair having exercised her second and casting 
vote;

(2) Councillors Marilyn Ashton, Mrs Bath, Janet Cowan, Kara and Thornton 
wished to be recorded as having voted for the decision to refuse the 
application; 

(3) Councillors Bluston, Choudhury, Idaikkadar, Miles and Anne Whitehead 
wished to be recorded as having voted for the decision to grant the 
application]. 

16



DEVELOPMENT CONTROL  VOL. 10  DC 610

LIST NO: 5/02 APPLICATION NO: P/284/05/CDT 

LOCATION: Land Outside 72 Uxbridge Road, Harrow Weald 

APPLICANT: Waldon Telecom 

PROPOSAL: Determination: 12.5M High Telecommunications Mast and 2 Equipment 
Cabins  

DECISION: REFUSED approval of details of siting/appearance for the reasons and 
informative reported. 

LIST NO: 5/03 APPLICATION NO: P/447/05/CDT 

LOCATION: Land Adjacent to Elmcote, Uxbridge Road, Pinner, Middx 

APPLICANT: Stappard Howes 

PROPOSAL: Determination: 13M High Monopole Mast and Antenna and Equipment 
Cabin 

DECISION: (1) That prior approval of siting/appearance BE REQUIRED; 

(2) REFUSED approval of details of siting/appearance, subject to the 
conditions and informative reported. 

17



18

This page is intentionally left blank



LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 
 

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 
 

20 APRIL 2005   
 
 

Reference from the Meeting of the Tenants’ and Leaseholders’ Consultative 
Forum held on 3 March 2005: Matters Raised by Cottesmore Tenants’ and 
Residents’ Association. 

 
1. At its meeting on 3 March 2005, the Tenants’ and Leaseholders’ Consultative Forum 

was informed of a report on the agenda of the meeting of the Environment and 
Economy Scrutiny Sub-Committee on 10 March 2005, concerning the management of 
trees on the Cottesmore Estate. The Sub-Committee had requested the report following 
a reference from the meeting of the Tenants’ and Leaseholders’ Consultative Forum 
held on 13 October 2004. 

 
 

2. Following discussion, it was agreed that a reference be made to the Development 
Control Committee asking that the Committee consider a revision to the management of 
trees on estates and in particular a review of the appropriateness of some Tree 
Preservation Orders on estates. The Forum noted, however, that a work programme on 
communal areas on the estate had been started. 

 
 

3. RESOLVED: That a reference be made to the Development Control Committee 
regarding a review of management of trees on Council estates. 

 
 
 FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
 
 Background Papers:  Minute 202 of the Tenants’ and Leaseholders’ Consultative Forum 

meeting on 3 March 2005 
 

 
Contact: Zoe Crane, Democratic Services, Tel: 020 8424 1883 

Agenda Item 9a
Pages 19 to 20

19



20

This page is intentionally left blank



LI
ST

 D
A

TE
: 0

5-
04

-2
00

5 
  

 

A
PP

EA
LS

 B
EI

N
G

 D
EA

LT
 W

IT
H

 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 R
EP

R
ES

EN
TA

TI
O

N
S 

 
A

PP
EA

L 
R

EF
: 

O
FF

IC
ER

 
Q

U
ES

TI
O

N
N

A
IR

E 
 

D
U

E/
SE

N
T 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

D
U

E 
SI

TE
 V

IS
IT

 
D

A
TE

/T
IM

E 
15

 G
or

do
n 

Av
en

ue
   

32
88

 
JH

 
Se

nt
 2

9.
12

.0
4 

11
.0

4.
05

 
 

21
 C

hu
rc

h 
R

oa
d,

 S
ta

nm
or

e 
(e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t) 

 
33

20
 

KB
 

Se
nt

 2
2.

03
.0

5 
19

.0
4.

05
 

 
6 

 S
ou

th
 C

lo
se

, P
in

ne
r 

33
21

 
PD

B 
Se

nt
 0

5.
04

.0
5 

22
.0

4.
05

 
 

R
/0

 1
42

 G
re

en
fo

rd
 R

oa
d 

33
22

 
O

H
 

Se
nt

 3
1.

03
.0

5 
28

.0
4.

05
 

 
Br

oo
m

hi
ll,

 M
ou

nt
 P

ar
k 

R
oa

d 
(e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t) 

33
23

 
KB

 
Se

nt
 0

4.
04

.0
5 

02
.0

5.
05

 
 

33
 B

ol
to

n 
R

oa
d 

33
25

 
N

B 
Se

nt
 0

4.
04

.0
5 

05
.0

5.
05

 
 

50
 R

ox
bo

ro
ug

h 
Pa

rk
 

33
26

 
JH

 
Ap

pe
al

 fo
rm

s 
re

c’
d 

04
. 0

4.
05

 - 
aw

ai
tin

g 
st

ar
t d

at
e 

R
/O

 1
23

-1
25

 W
hi

tc
hu

rc
h 

La
ne

 
33

27
 

TW
 

Ap
pe

al
 fo

rm
s 

re
c’

d 
22

.0
3.

05
 - 

aw
ai

tin
g 

st
ar

t d
at

e 
31

 N
or

th
um

be
rla

nd
 R

oa
d,

 N
or

th
 H

ar
ro

w
 

33
28

 
PD

B 
Ap

pe
al

 fo
rm

s 
re

c’
d 

04
. 0

4.
05

 - 
aw

ai
tin

g 
st

ar
t d

at
e 

H
EA

R
IN

G
S 

A
PP

EA
L 

R
EF

: 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

D
U

E/
SE

N
T 

H
EA

R
IN

G
 D

A
TE

 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 

27
4-

27
8 

N
or

th
ol

t R
oa

d,
 S

ou
th

 H
ar

ro
w

 
32

37
 

TE
M

 
Se

nt
 2

0.
09

.0
4 

28
.6

.0
5 

 
Pl

ng
 C

on
f. 

R
oo

m
 

1-
4 

C
ha

nd
os

 P
ar

ad
e 

 
32

40
 

TW
 

Se
nt

 1
1.

10
.0

4 
29

.6
.0

5 
 

Pl
ng

 C
on

f. 
R

oo
m

 
45

-5
1 

So
ut

hf
ie

ld
 P

ar
k,

 N
or

th
 H

ar
ro

w
 

32
48

 
TW

 
Se

nt
 0

4.
10

.0
4 

27
.0

9.
05

 
Pl

ng
 C

on
f. 

R
oo

m
 

25
A 

M
as

on
s 

Av
en

ue
, H

ar
ro

w
 

32
50

 
PD

B 
Se

nt
 0

8.
10

.0
4 

04
.1

0.
05

  
Pl

ng
 C

on
f. 

R
oo

m
 

9-
17

 M
an

or
 R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
32

61
 

TW
 

Se
nt

 1
2.

11
.0

4 
20

.0
9.

05
  

Pl
ng

 C
on

f. 
R

oo
m

 
7/

9 
St

an
m

or
e 

H
ill 

  
32

90
 

AM
H

 
Se

nt
 1

3.
01

.0
5 

 
 

Ea
st

cl
iff

, B
ro

ok
sh

ill 
D

riv
e,

 H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld
   

32
92

 
TE

M
 

Se
nt

 2
1.

01
.0

5 
 

 
H

ar
ro

w
 H

os
pi

ta
l  

 
33

03
 

TW
 

Se
nt

 2
6.

01
.0

5 
 

 
81

 R
ox

et
h 

H
ill 

(E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t) 
  

33
08

 
R

JS
 

D
ue

 0
6.

04
.0

5 
 

 
Th

e 
G

ar
de

ns
, r

/o
 P

in
ne

r R
oa

d 
  

33
09

 
TW

 
Se

nt
 0

2.
03

.0
5 

 
 

22
 D

ev
on

sh
ire

 R
oa

d 
33

11
 

AM
H

 
Se

nt
 1

5.
03

.0
5 

 
 

21
-2

3 
W

oo
dh

al
l D

riv
e,

 P
in

ne
r 

33
16

 
JH

 
Se

nt
 2

3.
03

.0
5 

 
 

Su
nn

in
gd

al
e,

 L
on

do
n 

R
oa

d,
 H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill 
33

18
 

R
S 

D
ue

 0
7.

04
.0

5 
 

 
Ti

m
be

r C
ar

ria
ge

 P
ub

lic
 H

ou
se

, 1
9 

N
or

th
ol

t R
d 

33
19

 
R

S 
D

ue
 0

7.
04

.0
5 

 
 

PU
B

LI
C

 IN
Q

U
IR

IE
S 

A
PP

EA
L 

R
EF

: 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

D
U

E/
SE

N
T 

IN
Q

U
IR

Y 
D

A
TE

 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 

10
2 

H
ig

h 
St

re
et

 (D
is

co
nt

in
ua

nc
e 

Ap
pe

al
) 

32
39

 
G

J 
Se

nt
 0

4.
03

.0
5 

21
.0

6.
05

 (2
 d

ay
s)

 
C

.R
m

s 
1&

2 
C

ot
ta

ge
s,

 C
he

rry
 T

re
e 

W
ay

 
32

58
 

TE
M

 
Se

nt
 0

9.
11

.0
4 

23
.0

8.
05

 (1
 d

ay
) 

C
.R

m
s 

1&
2 

35
4-

36
6 

Pi
nn

er
 R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
32

79
 

TE
M

 
Se

nt
 1

5.
12

.0
4 

28
.0

9.
05

 (3
 d

ay
s)

 
C

.C
ha

m
be

r 
29

4 
U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d,

 H
at

ch
 E

nd
 

32
97

 
JH

 
Se

nt
 2

5.
01

.0
5 

01
.1

1.
05

 (1
 d

ay
) 

 
R

/O
 C

he
st

er
 C

ou
rt,

 S
he

ep
co

te
 R

oa
d 

33
14

 
R

S 
Se

nt
 1

5.
03

.0
5 

21
.0

3.
06

 (1
 d

ay
) 

 

Agenda Item 12
Pages 21 to 24

21



  A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 R

EP
R

ES
EN

TA
TI

O
N

S 
 

A
PP

EA
L 

R
EF

: 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

SE
N

T 
FI

N
A

L 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 

D
U

E 
 (L

PA
 &

 A
PP

EL
LA

N
T 

O
N

LY
) 

SI
TE

 V
IS

IT
 

D
A

TE
/T

IM
E 

60
 B

ra
m

pt
on

 G
ro

ve
, K

en
to

n 
32

47
 

C
M

 
23

.0
9.

04
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
O

ut
si

de
 H

om
eb

as
e,

 H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld
 

32
57

 
TE

M
 

05
.1

0.
04

(q
) 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
18

4 
W

hi
tc

hu
rc

h 
La

ne
 

32
52

 
TE

M
 

05
.1

0.
04

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
22

.0
2.

05
 @

 1
2.

15
 

26
 R

ad
no

r R
oa

d,
 H

ar
ro

w
   

32
49

 
D

EH
 

06
.1

0.
04

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
21

.0
2.

05
 @

 1
5:

15
 

55
 B

ro
ad

cr
of

t A
ve

nu
e 

 
32

60
 

M
E2

 
06

.1
0.

04
(q

) 
Ex

pi
re

d 
22

.0
2.

05
 @

 1
1.

30
 

33
 E

as
tle

ig
h 

Av
en

ue
, H

ar
ro

w
 

32
55

 
KS

 
13

.1
0.

04
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

22
.0

2.
05

 @
 1

0.
30

 
48

 T
al

bo
t R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

  
32

62
 

C
M

 
18

.1
0.

04
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

07
.0

3.
05

 @
 1

2:
00

 
67

a 
G

ay
to

n 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
32

59
 

C
M

 
01

.1
1.

04
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

07
.0

3.
05

 @
 1

1:
00

 
56

 C
lif

to
n 

R
oa

d,
 K

en
to

n 
32

77
 

SK
 

10
.1

1.
04

(q
) 

Ex
pi

re
d 

30
.0

3.
05

 @
 1

0:
00

 
44

 B
ut

le
r R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
32

78
 

AM
H

 
16

.1
1.

04
(q

) 
Ex

pi
re

d 
30

.0
3.

05
 @

 0
9.

30
 

1 
H

at
ha

w
ay

 C
lo

se
, S

ta
nm

or
e 

  
32

69
 

JH
 

26
.1

1.
04

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

5 
D

er
w

en
t A

ve
nu

e,
 H

at
ch

 E
nd

 
32

83
 

M
R

E 
01

.1
2.

04
(q

) 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

Ki
ng

s 
H

ea
d 

H
ot

el
, H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill 
  

32
70

 
TW

 
01

.1
2.

04
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

05
.0

4.
05

 @
 1

0:
00

 
7 

Sa
nc

ro
ft 

Av
en

ue
, H

ar
ro

w
   

32
71

 
U

E 
02

.1
2.

04
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

30
.0

3.
05

 @
 1

2.
00

 
12

 C
uc

ko
o 

H
ill 

D
riv

e,
 P

in
ne

r 
32

73
 

O
H

 
06

.1
2.

04
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

30
.0

3.
05

 @
 1

0.
30

 
4 

El
m

 P
ar

k,
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

32
76

 
TE

M
 

09
.1

2.
04

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

14
6 

H
ea

ds
to

ne
 D

riv
e,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
32

80
 

KM
S 

14
.1

2.
04

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

31
 E

lm
s 

R
oa

d,
 H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

 
32

75
 

TE
M

 
15

.1
2.

04
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
37

 A
ru

nd
el

 D
riv

e,
 H

ar
ro

w
 

32
86

 
M

R
E 

15
.1

2.
04

(q
) 

Ex
pi

re
d 

05
.0

4.
05

 @
 1

2.
30

 
54

 L
yn

dh
ur

st
 A

ve
nu

e 
32

81
 

KM
S 

16
.1

2.
02

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
05

.0
4.

05
 @

 1
4.

00
 

93
 E

as
tc

ot
e 

La
ne

, H
ar

ro
w

 
32

82
 

KM
S 

16
.1

2.
04

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
05

.0
4.

05
 @

 1
1.

45
 

45
 G

ra
ha

m
 R

oa
d,

 W
ea

ld
st

on
e 

32
72

 
SK

 
21

.1
2.

04
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

05
.0

4.
05

 @
 1

0.
45

 
36

 Im
pe

ria
l D

riv
e,

 N
or

th
 H

ar
ro

w
 

32
74

 
O

H
 

23
.1

2.
04

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

61
 B

irk
da

le
 A

ve
nu

e,
 P

in
ne

r  
32

91
 

PD
B 

24
.1

2.
04

(q
) 

Ex
pi

re
d 

05
.0

4.
05

 @
 1

5.
00

 
Ad

j. 
68

 B
ox

tre
e 

La
ne

, H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld
 

32
94

 
C

M
 

29
.1

2.
04

(q
) 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
20

 F
ai

rv
ie

w
 C

re
sc

en
t, 

H
ar

ro
w

  
32

63
 

KS
 

05
.0

1.
05

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

45
 S

t. 
M

ar
ga

re
ts

 A
ve

nu
e,

 S
ou

th
 H

ar
ro

w
 

32
96

 
KM

S 
06

.0
1.

05
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
La

nd
 a

dj
ac

en
t L

ee
fe

 R
ob

in
so

n 
Pu

bl
ic

 H
ou

se
 

32
84

 
JH

 
10

.0
1.

05
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
9 

D
ea

rn
e 

C
lo

se
 

32
98

 
JB

 
11

.0
1.

05
(q

) 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

12
1 

Bl
en

he
im

 R
oa

d 
 

33
07

 
JA

B 
24

.0
1.

05
(q

) 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

10
2 

Pa
rk

si
de

 W
ay

 
32

85
 

PD
B 

 2
4.

01
.0

5(
q)

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

16
&1

7 
Br

oa
dm

ea
d 

C
lo

se
, H

at
ch

 E
nd

 
32

95
 

TB
W

 
02

.0
2.

05
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
19

 C
un

ni
ng

ha
m

 P
ar

k,
 H

ar
ro

w
 

33
13

 
PD

B 
09

.0
2.

05
 (q

) 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

C
ou

nt
y 

H
ou

se
, 2

9 
Pe

te
rb

or
ou

gh
 R

oa
d 

32
99

 
TW

 
24

.0
2.

05
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
2 

O
ak

 T
re

e 
C

lo
se

, S
ta

nm
or

e 
33

02
 

O
H

 
14

.0
2.

05
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

11
.0

4.
05

 @
 1

6:
45

 

22



19
&2

1 
& 

R
/O

 1
1-

29
 A

le
xa

nd
ra

 A
ve

nu
e 

33
00

 
TW

 
15

.0
2.

05
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
‘S

te
lla

 M
ar

is
’, 

39
 O

ak
hi

ll 
Av

en
ue

, P
in

ne
r 

33
10

 
TW

 
25

.0
2.

05
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
0/

S 
12

7 
M

ar
sh

 R
oa

d,
 P

in
ne

r 
33

06
 

TE
M

 
21

.0
2.

05
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
1 

& 
2 

St
at

io
n 

Pa
ra

de
, K

en
to

n 
La

ne
 

33
04

 
TW

 
22

.0
2.

05
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
4 

So
ut

h 
C

lo
se

, O
ff 

Vi
lla

ge
 W

ay
, P

in
ne

r 
33

05
 

KM
S 

22
.0

2.
05

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

27
 T

re
ge

nn
a 

Av
en

ue
 

33
01

 
PD

B 
03

.0
3.

05
(q

) 
20

.0
5.

05
 

 
R

/O
 7

1/
83

 C
an

te
rb

ur
y 

R
oa

d,
 N

or
th

 H
ar

ro
w

 
33

12
 

R
S 

03
.0

3.
05

 
04

.0
5.

05
 

 
2 

D
uk

es
 A

ve
nu

e,
 E

dg
w

ar
e 

33
17

 
TW

 
15

.0
3.

05
 

06
.0

4.
05

 
 

R
/O

 R
is

in
g 

Su
n,

 P
ub

lic
 H

ou
se

 
33

15
 

R
S 

15
.0

3.
05

 
05

.0
4.

05
 

 
11

 A
us

te
ll 

C
lo

se
 

33
24

 
AM

H
 

04
.0

4.
05

(q
) 

23
.0

5.
05

 
 

H
EA

R
IN

G
S 

A
PP

EA
L 

R
EF

: 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

D
U

E/
SE

N
T 

H
EA

R
IN

G
 D

A
TE

 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 

4 
La

tim
er

 G
ar

de
ns

  
32

15
 

JH
 

Se
nt

 0
4.

08
.0

4 
8.

03
.0

5 
 

Pl
ng

 C
on

f. 
R

oo
m

 
14

 B
en

ga
rth

 D
riv

e,
 H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

   
32

87
 

G
D

M
 

Se
nt

 1
7.

01
.0

5 
22

.0
3.

05
 

Pl
ng

 C
on

f. 
R

oo
m

 

PU
B

LI
C

 IN
Q

U
IR

IE
S 

A
PP

EA
L 

R
EF

: 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

D
U

E/
SE

N
T 

IN
Q

U
IR

Y 
D

A
TE

 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 

Th
e 

G
ro

ve
, S

ta
nm

or
e 

31
30

 
G

M
 

Se
nt

 2
7.

02
.0

4 
09

.1
1.

04
 (4

 d
ay

s)
 

Va
rio

us
 C

.C
en

tre
 

D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

(s
in

ce
 0

1.
01

.0
5)

 
 

A
PP

EA
L 

R
EF

: 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

D
EC

IS
IO

N
 

D
A

TE
 

 

20
 G

ol
f C

lo
se

  
32

08
 

AM
H

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

06
.0

1.
05

 
 

1-
7 

M
an

or
 R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
31

71
 

TW
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
07

.0
1.

05
 

 
40

 R
ic

hm
on

d 
G

ar
de

ns
  

32
07

 
O

H
 

AL
LO

W
ED

 
07

.0
1.

05
 

 
32

 C
av

en
di

sh
 D

riv
e,

  E
dg

w
ar

e 
 

32
06

 
PD

B 
AL

LO
W

ED
 

07
.0

1.
05

 
 

66
 P

ot
te

r S
tre

et
, P

in
ne

r  
32

03
 

O
H

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

11
.0

1.
05

 
 

37
8/

38
0 

R
ay

ne
rs

 L
an

e,
  

32
12

 
O

H
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
13

.0
1.

05
 

 
10

1 
Be

ve
rle

y 
G

ar
de

ns
, S

ta
nm

or
e 

32
18

 
C

M
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
17

.0
1.

05
 

 
66

 P
ar

k 
C

re
sc

en
t 

32
11

 
AM

H
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
20

.0
1.

05
 

 
Pi

nn
er

w
oo

d 
C

ot
ta

ge
, 3

 W
oo

dh
al

l R
oa

d,
 P

in
ne

r  
32

13
 

TE
M

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

21
.0

1.
05

 
 

10
7-

10
9 

By
ro

n 
R

oa
d,

 W
ea

ld
st

on
e 

 
32

14
 

TW
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
26

.0
1.

05
 

 
16

 M
an

or
 P

ar
k 

D
riv

e,
  

32
16

 
D

EH
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
26

.0
1.

05
 

 
1 

Bu
tle

r A
ve

, 
32

24
 

JH
 

AL
LO

W
ED

 
27

.0
1.

05
 

 
12

8 
So

m
er

ve
ll 

R
oa

d,
 H

ar
ro

w
 

32
28

 
AM

H
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
31

.0
1.

05
 

 
10

6 
U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d 

32
27

 
JH

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

03
.0

1.
05

 
 

1 
H

ol
ly

 A
ve

nu
e,

 S
ta

nm
or

e 
32

25
 

C
M

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

07
.0

2.
05

 
 

17
 L

itt
le

 C
om

m
on

, S
ta

nm
or

e 
32

26
 

R
JS

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

10
.0

2.
05

 
 

41
 O

xf
or

d 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
31

86
 

AM
H

 
AL

LO
W

ED
 

11
.0

2.
05

 
 

C
op

se
 F

ar
m

 H
ou

se
  

32
36

 
TE

M
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
18

.0
2.

05
 

 

23



G
ar

ag
es

 R
/O

 7
5 

H
ar

ro
w

 V
ie

w
, H

ar
ro

w
 

32
51

 
R

D
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
17

.0
2.

05
 

 
75

 K
in

gs
le

y 
R

oa
d 

 
32

43
 

D
EH

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

17
.0

2.
05

 
 

Th
e 

W
hi

te
 C

ot
ta

ge
,  

Su
db

ur
y 

H
ill 

32
29

 
JH

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

17
.0

2.
05

 
 

99
 H

ol
yr

oo
d 

Av
en

ue
 

32
46

 
PD

B 
AL

LO
W

ED
 

17
.0

2.
05

 
 

19
1 

To
rb

ay
 R

oa
d 

 
32

33
 

M
E 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
17

.0
2.

05
 

 
13

 C
ro

w
sh

ot
t A

ve
nu

e 
 

32
41

 
KS

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

22
.0

2.
05

 
 

67
 R

ic
km

an
sw

or
th

 R
oa

d 
32

89
 

BV
S 

W
IT

H
D

R
AW

IN
 

21
.0

2.
05

 
 

37
5-

37
9 

U
xb

rid
ge

 R
d,

 H
at

ch
 E

nd
 

32
66

 
TE

M
 

W
IT

H
D

R
AW

N
 

19
.0

2.
05

 
 

2 
R

ad
no

r A
ve

nu
e 

 
32

31
 

JH
 

AL
LO

W
ED

 
21

.0
2.

05
 

 
62

5 
Pi

nn
er

 R
oa

d 
31

97
 

62
7 

Pi
nn

er
 R

oa
d 

31
98

 
M

R
E 

AL
LO

W
ED

 
24

.0
2.

05
 

 

10
2 

Pa
rk

si
de

 W
ay

, H
ar

ro
w

 
32

30
 

D
EH

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

25
.0

2.
05

 
 

19
8-

20
0 

W
hi

tc
hu

rc
h 

La
ne

, E
dg

w
ar

e 
32

45
 

PD
B 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
01

.0
3.

05
 

 
43

 N
ol

to
n 

Pl
ac

e,
 E

dg
w

ar
e 

  
32

67
 

PD
B 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
01

.0
3.

05
 

 
La

nd
 a

t P
op

la
r C

lo
se

, 5
40

 U
xb

rid
ge

 R
d 

 
32

44
 

AM
H

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

01
.0

3.
05

 
 

33
1 

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

  
32

32
 

O
H

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

02
.0

3.
05

 
 

31
 H

ig
h 

W
or

pl
e 

 
32

38
 

D
EH

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

02
.0

3.
05

 
 

1 
As

h 
C

lo
se

 S
ta

nm
or

e 
   

32
68

 
JH

 
AL

LO
W

ED
 

03
.0

3.
05

 
 

95
 T

re
ge

nn
a 

Av
en

ue
, S

ou
th

 H
ar

ro
w

 
32

56
 

PD
B 

AL
LO

W
ED

 
11

.0
3.

05
 

 
7 

W
es

tb
ur

y 
Lo

dg
e 

C
lo

se
  

32
64

 
PD

B 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

14
.0

3.
05

 
 

Br
id

le
 C

ot
ta

ge
s,

 B
ro

ok
sh

ill 
D

riv
e,

 S
ta

nm
or

e 
32

53
 

AB
 

W
IT

H
D

R
AW

N
 

30
.0

3.
05

 
 

Br
id

le
 C

ot
ta

ge
s,

 B
ro

ok
sh

ill 
D

riv
e,

 S
ta

nm
or

e 
32

54
 

TE
M

 
W

IT
H

D
R

AW
N

 
30

.0
3.

05
 

 

  

24



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  2
0 

A
pr

il 
20

05
 

 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
EN

F/
LE

G
AL

/P
L.

 A
PP

 
R

EF
. N

O
S.

 
O

FF
IC

ER
C

'T
TE

E 
D

AT
E 

M
EM

O
  

LE
G

AL
 

D
AT

E 
SE

R
VE

D
 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 

D
AT

E 
AP

PE
AL

 
D

AT
ES

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

D
AT

E 
 

N
O

TE
S 

  
1 

78
 C

EC
IL

 R
O

AD
 

 D
em

ol
is

h 
un

au
th

or
is

ed
 s

tru
ct

ur
e 

 

EN
F/

33
9/

01
/E

AS
T 

LP
/K

W
/P

EN
-1

28
58

 
G

D
M

 
   

12
-S

ep
-0

1
17

-O
ct

-0
1 

15
-F

eb
-0

2
26

-M
ar

-0
2 

Ye
s 

H
ea

rin
g.

 
19

-A
ug

-0
3.

 

1 
M

on
th

 
26

-A
pr

-0
2 

27
/9

/0
3 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

. 
Be

in
g 

de
te

rm
in

ed
. R

ef
us

ed
 0

1-
Au

g-
02

. L
eg

al
 to

 w
rit

e 
to

 d
ev

el
op

er
 

gi
vi

ng
 h

im
 a

 m
on

th
 to

 c
om

pl
y.

 
Le

tte
r s

en
t. 

18
.1

0.
02

. P
ro

se
cu

te
 

fo
r n

on
-c

om
pl

ia
nc

e.
 A

pp
ea

l n
ow

 
en

te
re

d 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 re
fu

sa
l o

f 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 h
el

d 
in

 a
be

ya
nc

e 
un

til
 

re
su

lt.
 P

ro
se

cu
tio

n 
st

at
em

en
t w

ith
 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

So
lic

ito
r f

or
 c

he
ck

in
g.

 
Le

tte
r f

or
 a

ct
io

n 
se

nt
 b

y 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
So

lic
ito

r. 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
So

lic
ito

r 
fo

rw
ar

di
ng

 p
ap

er
s 

to
 C

ou
rt.

 C
ou

rt 
ca

se
 d

ef
er

re
d 

til
l 7

 A
pr

 0
4.

 C
ou

rt 
ca

se
 d

ef
er

re
d 

to
 2

8-
AP

R
-0

4.
 C

ou
rt 

ad
jo

ur
ne

d 
to

 1
9 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
fo

r 
C

om
m

itt
al

 h
ea

rin
g.

 C
ou

rt 
is

su
ed

 a
 

w
ar

ra
nt

 w
ith

 n
o 

ba
il 

as
 th

e 
de

fe
nd

an
t f

ai
le

d 
to

 a
tte

nd
.  

Bo
ro

ug
h 

so
lic

ito
r t

o 
ap

po
in

t 
in

ve
st

ig
at

or
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Po

lic
e.

 N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

se
nt

 to
 

ow
ne

r a
t t

he
 s

ite
 re

 C
ou

nc
il’s

 
op

tio
n 

to
 ta

ke
 d

ire
ct

 a
ct

io
n.

 E
nf

 
O

ffi
ce

r t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

pr
os

ec
ut

io
n 

st
at

em
en

t. 
48

2 
KE

N
TO

N
 R

O
AD

 
KE

N
TO

N
 

 Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 tw

o 
sh

ed
s 

an
d 

us
e 

of
 

an
d 

ga
ra

ge
 fo

r n
on

 d
om

es
tic

 
st

or
ag

e,
   

BC
N

. 

EN
F/

20
5/

EA
ST

 
LP

/K
W

/P
EN

-1
30

05
/b

w
 

N
P 

11
-S

ep
-0

2 
16

-S
ep

-0
2 

16
-J

ul
-0

3 
23

-J
an

-0
4

 
 

I m
on

th
 

 
Se

ct
io

n 
33

0 
N

ot
ic

es
. N

ot
ic

e 
re

ad
y 

to
 b

e 
si

gn
ed

. O
ne

 s
he

d 
no

w
 

re
m

ov
ed

. N
ew

 N
ot

ic
e 

to
 b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
. N

ew
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

no
w

 
si

gn
ed

. B
or

ou
gh

 S
ol

ic
ito

r 
pr

ep
ar

in
g 

no
tic

e.
 C

ha
ng

es
 to

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 re
qu

ire
 a

 n
ew

 re
po

rt 
to

 b
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 to
 th

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

C
on

tro
l C

om
m

itt
ee

. B
or

ou
gh

 
So

lic
ito

r t
o 

se
rv

e 
br

ea
ch

 o
f 

co
nd

iti
on

 n
ot

ic
e.

 B
C

N
 s

er
ve

d 
23

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

04
. B

or
ou

gh
 S

ol
ic

ito
r 

co
rre

sp
on

di
ng

 w
ith

 o
w

ne
rs

 
so

lic
ito

r. 
Si

te
 v

is
it 

to
 b

e 
ca

rri
ed

 o
ut

, 
th

en
 E

nf
 O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 B
or

ou
gh

 
So

lic
ito

r t
o 

di
sc

us
s 

th
e 

 li
ke

lih
oo

d 
of

 s
uc

ce
ss

 in
 C

ou
rt.

 E
nf

. O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
vi

si
t. 

9 
W

ES
T 

D
R

IV
E 

G
AR

D
EN

S 
H

AR
R

O
W

 
 R

oo
f a

lte
ra

tio
ns

 w
ith

ou
t p

la
nn

in
g 

EA
ST

/6
31

/0
2/

FU
L 

EN
F/

48
0/

02
/E

AS
T 

LP
/M

W
/P

EN
13

01
8 

G
D

M
 

20
-S

ep
-0

2 
20

-S
ep

-0
2 

11
-F

eb
-0

3
21

-M
ar

-.0
3 

Ye
s 

H
ea

rin
g 

03
-J

un
-0

3 

10
 m

on
th

s 
21

-J
an

-.0
4 

21
-M

ar
-0

4 
26

-A
PR

-0
4 

N
ot

ic
e 

to
 b

e 
se

rv
ed

 a
s 

so
on

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

. N
ot

ic
e 

of
 a

pp
ea

l s
er

ve
d.

 
Ap

pe
al

 D
is

m
is

se
d 

In
sp

 le
tte

r d
at

ed
 

20
-J

un
-0

3.
 O

w
ne

rs
 h

av
e 

of
fe

re
d 

to
 

Agenda Item 13
Pages 25 to 28

25



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  2
0 

A
pr

il 
20

05
 

 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
EN

F/
LE

G
AL

/P
L.

 A
PP

 
R

EF
. N

O
S.

 
O

FF
IC

ER
C

'T
TE

E 
D

AT
E 

M
EM

O
  

LE
G

AL
 

D
AT

E 
SE

R
VE

D
 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 

D
AT

E 
AP

PE
AL

 
D

AT
ES

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

D
AT

E 
 

N
O

TE
S 

  
2 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 

do
 w

or
ks

 re
qu

ire
d,

 s
ta

rti
ng

 in
 S

ep
t 

20
04

. S
ite

 in
sp

ec
te

d 
in

 S
ep

t 0
4,

 n
o 

w
or

ks
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t. 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
So

lic
ito

r s
en

t l
et

te
r b

ef
or

e 
ac

tio
n.

 
En

f O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
pr

ep
ar

e 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

n 
st

at
em

en
t. 

93
 S

TA
N

M
O

R
E 

H
IL

L 
ST

AN
M

O
R

E 
 N

ew
 S

ho
p 

fro
nt

 

EN
F/

53
0/

02
/E

AS
T 

cs
w

 
D

ec
-0

2 
14

-J
AN

-0
4 

13
-D

ec
-0

2 
19

-A
pr

-0
4 

 
 

 
12

-D
EC

-0
4 

N
ot

ic
e 

in
 d

ra
ft.

 A
pp

 n
ow

 re
ce

iv
ed

 
to

 re
m

ed
y.

 A
pp

 re
fu

se
d,

 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t o
ffi

ce
r p

ur
su

in
g 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n.
 B

or
ou

gh
 S

ol
ic

ito
r 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
no

tic
e.

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

on
tro

l C
om

m
itt

ee
 

on
 1

4 
Ja

n 
20

04
. B

or
ou

gh
 S

ol
ic

ito
r 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
no

tic
e.

 N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
. 

Si
te

 v
is

ite
d 

an
d 

no
tic

e 
ap

pe
ar

s 
no

t 
to

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

om
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

. E
nf

 
O

ffi
ce

r w
ro

te
 to

 o
w

ne
r. 

En
f O

ffi
ce

r 
to

 d
ra

ft 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

n 
st

at
em

en
t. 

8 
KE

N
TO

N
 R

O
AD

 
H

AR
R

O
W

 
 U

se
 o

f p
ro

pe
rty

 a
s 

5 
se

lf 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

fla
ts

 

EN
F/

32
6/

02
/E

AS
T 

G
D

M
 

15
-J

an
-0

3 
21

-J
an

-0
3 

 
 

 
 

 
To

 b
e 

th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f a
 re

po
rt 

to
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
. R

ep
or

te
d 

to
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tro
l C

om
m

itt
ee

 
on

 5
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
3,

 a
nd

 s
ub

je
ct

 
to

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 d

ec
is

io
n.

 P
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
 fo

r c
ha

ng
e 

of
 

us
e 

to
 5

 fl
at

s,
 P

/7
19

/0
4/

D
FU

. 
81

 R
ox

et
h 

H
ill 

H
ar

ro
w

 o
n 

th
e 

hi
ll 

 Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 ro

of
 

 
AB

 / 
R

D
 

 
 

 
14

-J
an

-0
5 

Ap
pe

al
 

su
bm

itt
ed

 
3 

M
on

th
s 

13
-A

PR
-0

5 
AB

 / 
R

D
 c

he
ck

in
g 

w
he

n 
ro

of
 w

as
 

er
ec

te
d.

 B
or

ou
gh

 S
ol

ic
ito

r 
pr

ep
ar

in
g 

no
tic

e.
 N

ot
ic

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
. 

Ap
pe

al
 p

ar
t a

llo
w

ed
. 

46
a 

H
ar

ro
w

 V
ie

w
 

H
ar

ro
w

 
  C

O
U

 fl
at

 to
 b

ed
si

ts
 

EN
F/

31
4/

03
/P

 
G

D
M

 
14

-J
AN

-0
4

25
-M

ay
-0

4 
2-

Ju
l-0

4 
 

 
6 

M
on

th
s 

2-
Ja

n-
05

 
N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

. P
ro

pe
rty

 is
 v

ac
an

t, 
ph

ys
ic

al
 w

or
ks

 o
ffe

re
d 

to
 b

e 
do

ne
 

by
 e

nd
 o

f M
ar

ch
 2

00
5,

 e
nf

 o
ffi

ce
r 

to
 in

sp
ec

t a
fte

r t
ha

t d
at

e.
 P

ro
pe

rty
 

va
ca

nt
, i

nt
er

na
l d

oo
r l

oc
ks

 
re

m
ov

ed
, n

o 
fu

rth
er

 a
ct

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 
15

4 
Ea

st
co

te
 L

an
e 

So
ut

h 
H

ar
ro

w
 

 Si
ng

le
 s

to
re

y 
re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

 a
nd

 
ra

is
ed

 p
at

io
 

EN
F/

31
7/

03
/P

 
N

P 
17

-M
ar

-0
4

23
-M

ar
-0

4 
27

-m
ay

-0
4

30
-J

un
-0

4 
 

3 
M

on
th

s 
01

-O
ct

-0
4 

S3
30

 n
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
. N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

. 
Ap

pe
al

 re
ce

iv
ed

, a
pp

ea
l  

no
t v

al
id

. 
Se

ct
io

n 
78

 a
pp

ea
l s

ub
m

itt
ed

, 
aw

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e.
 S

78
 a

pp
ea

l 
di

sm
is

se
d,

 o
w

ne
rs

 a
sk

ed
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
de

ta
ils

 o
f t

im
es

ca
le

 fo
r 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 n
ot

ic
e.

 A
ge

nt
 

lo
ok

in
g 

in
to

 h
ow

 to
 a

lte
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

o 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 n

ot
ic

e.
 

R
EG

EN
T 

H
O

U
SE

, 2
1 

C
H

U
R

C
H

 
R

O
AD

, S
TA

N
M

O
R

E.
 

EN
F/

44
2/

02
/E

AS
T 

C
JF

 
AN

D
  

10
-J

ul
-0

3 
16

-J
ul

-0
3 

13
-J

an
-0

5 
23

-F
eb

-0
5 

 
3 

M
on

th
s 

24
-M

ay
-0

5 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

be
 p

la
ce

d 
be

fo
re

 J
ul

y 
D

C
 C

om
m

itt
ee

. S
16

 s
er

ve
d.

 

26



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  2
0 

A
pr

il 
20

05
 

 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
EN

F/
LE

G
AL

/P
L.

 A
PP

 
R

EF
. N

O
S.

 
O

FF
IC

ER
C

'T
TE

E 
D

AT
E 

M
EM

O
  

LE
G

AL
 

D
AT

E 
SE

R
VE

D
 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 

D
AT

E 
AP

PE
AL

 
D

AT
ES

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

D
AT

E 
 

N
O

TE
S 

  
3 

 Fo
ur

 A
ir 

C
on

 U
ni

ts
 o

n 
a 

Li
st

ed
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

AB
 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

So
lic

ito
r d

ra
fti

ng
 n

ot
ic

e.
 

N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
. A

n 
in

co
m

pl
et

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 s
cr

ee
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 
un

its
 w

as
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 in
 N

ov
 2

00
4.

 
Th

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
t i

s 
lo

ok
in

g 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
fu

rth
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
is

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
va

lid
. A

pp
ea

l 
su

bm
itt

ed
. 

Br
oo

m
hi

ll 
M

ou
nt

 P
ar

k 
R

oa
d 

H
ot

h 
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 c

on
di

tio
n 

8 

EN
F/

62
5/

03
/P

 
G

D
M

 
8-

D
EC

-0
4 

 
7-

FE
B-

05
 

11
-M

AR
-0

5 
 

28
 D

ay
s 

09
-A

PR
-0

5 
N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

. A
pp

ea
l s

ub
m

itt
ed

. 

Po
rtm

an
 H

al
l 

O
ld

 R
ed

di
ng

 
H

ar
ro

w
 

  Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 fe

nc
e 

on
 ro

of
 

EN
F/

96
/0

3/
P 

G
D

M
 

21
-A

pr
-0

4 
28

-A
pr

-0
4 

7-
AP

R
-0

5 
8-

M
AY

-0
5 

 
3 

M
on

th
s 

9-
Au

g-
05

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

es
 s

er
ve

d.
 D

ra
ft 

no
tic

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
. O

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
dr

af
t 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t n

ot
ic

e 
be

in
g 

so
ug

ht
 

fro
m

 C
ou

ns
el

. N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
. 

Pr
os

ec
ut

io
ns

 fo
r 

un
la

w
fu

l 
ad

ve
rti

se
m

en
ts

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 EN

FO
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
U

TH
O

R
IS

ED
, A

W
AI

TI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

1 
N

EL
SO

N
 R

O
AD

 
H

AR
R

O
W

 
 W

in
do

w
 in

 fl
an

k 
w

al
l 

W
ES

T/
12

09
/0

2/
VA

R
 

LP
/P

EN
 1

30
99

 
N

P 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

P/
77

9/
03

/C
VA

 
to

 a
llo

w
 c

le
ar

 o
pe

ni
ng

 fa
n 

lig
ht

 
w

in
do

w
 a

llo
w

ed
. N

o 
lo

ng
er

 a
ny

 
br

ea
ch

 o
f p

la
nn

in
g 

co
nt

ro
l. 

N
o 

fu
rth

er
 a

ct
io

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

25
 L

AK
E 

VI
EW

, E
D

G
W

AR
E.

 
H

A7
 4

SF
 

 Br
ea

ch
 o

f C
on

di
tio

ns
 

EN
F/

33
/0

3/
P 

C
SW

 
22

-A
pl

-0
3 

16
-J

ul
-0

3 
 

 
 

 
 

S3
30

 n
ot

ic
es

 s
er

ve
d,

 B
or

ou
gh

 
So

lic
ito

r p
re

pa
rin

g 
no

tic
e.

 P
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
lo

dg
ed

 to
 v

ar
y 

co
nd

iti
on

. P
P 

gr
an

te
d.

 P
ro

pe
rty

 
ch

an
ge

d 
ha

nd
s.

 E
nf

 O
ffi

ce
r 

ne
go

tia
tin

g 
w

ith
 n

ew
 o

w
ne

r. 
4 

El
m

 P
ar

k 
St

an
m

or
e 

 C
O

U
 fr

om
 3

 fl
at

s 
to

 3
fla

ts
 a

nd
 a

 
dw

el
lin

g 
ho

us
e 

EN
F/

29
7/

03
/P

 
N

P 
17

-M
ar

-0
4

23
-M

ar
-0

4 
27

-J
ul

-0
4 

 
 

 
 

 
S 

33
0 

se
rv

ed
. R

ep
or

te
d 

to
 D

C
C

 
ag

ai
n 

w
ith

 re
tro

sp
ec

tiv
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n.
 A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
re

fu
se

d.
 

N
ew

 re
po

rt 
to

 b
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

En
f 

O
ffi

ce
r. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
20

1-
20

3 
H

ea
ds

to
ne

 L
an

e 
 

EN
F/

71
5/

03
/P

 
C

SW
 

21
-A

pr
-0

4 
28

-A
pr

-0
4 

 
 

 
 

 
EO

’s
 a

nd
 B

or
ou

gh
 S

ol
ic

ito
r 

re
vi

ew
in

g 
ev

id
en

ce
 w

ith
 C

hi
ef

 

27



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  2
0 

A
pr

il 
20

05
 

 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
EN

F/
LE

G
AL

/P
L.

 A
PP

 
R

EF
. N

O
S.

 
O

FF
IC

ER
C

'T
TE

E 
D

AT
E 

M
EM

O
  

LE
G

AL
 

D
AT

E 
SE

R
VE

D
 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 

D
AT

E 
AP

PE
AL

 
D

AT
ES

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

D
AT

E 
 

N
O

TE
S 

  
4 

  BC
N

, A
cc

es
s 

to
 fr

on
t 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 O
ffi

ce
r. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
H

ar
ro

w
 H

os
pi

ta
l 

88
 R

ox
et

h 
H

ill 
H

ar
ro

w
 

 Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 s

al
es

 b
ui

ld
in

g 

 
G

D
M

 
9-

N
O

V-
04

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 28



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\8\8\AI00019881\TPONO839851April05combinedDCCReports0.doc 

 
 
 

Meeting:   Development Control Committee 
Date: 20 April 2005 
Subject: Tree Preservation Orders (TPO) 
Responsible Officer: Chief Planning Officer 
Contact Officer: Steve Woad 
Portfolio Holder:  Planning Development and Housing 
Key Decision: No 
 
Section 1: Summary 
 
Decision Required 
 
1.1 That the Director of Legal Services be authorised to make new TPO’s to be 

known as follows: 
                    TPO 839 Oak Tree Close (No. 2), Belmont 
                    TPO 840 Roxborough Park (No. 8), Greenhill 
                    TPO 841 Dennis Lane (No. 8), Stanmore Park 
                    TPO 842 The Avenue (No. 5), Hatch End 
                    TPO 843 The Avenue (No. 6), Hatch End 
                    TPO 844 South Hill Avenue (No. 6), Harrow on the Hill 
                    TPO 845 Wood End Road (No. 1), Harrow on the Hill 
                    TPO 846 Sudbury Hill (No. 8), Harrow on the Hill 
                    TPO 847 Nugents Park (No. 7), Hatch End 
                    TPO 848 Nugents Park (No. 8), Hatch End 
                    TPO 851 Canons Drive (No. 7) Canons 
 
To be made pursuant to sections 198 and 201 of the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990 to protect those trees identified on the attached maps and schedules. 
 
1.2 On confirmation of all the above TPO’s, the following TPO’s to be revoked: 
                    TPO 45 Canons Drive (No. 7) Canons 
                    TPO 114 South Hill Avenue (No. 3), Harrow 
                    TPO 144 Roxborough Park (No. 4), Harrow 
                    TPO 154 Roxborough Park (No. 5), Harrow 
                    TPO 234 Sudbury Hill (No. 3), Harrow 
                    TPO 467 Greenford Nursery, Sudbury Hill (No. 5), Harrow  
 

Agenda Item 14
Pages 29 to 78

29



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\8\8\AI00019881\TPONO839851April05combinedDCCReports0.doc 

Reason for report 
 
This report addresses The Council’s stated priority of enhancing the environment 
of the borough. 
 
In accordance with current policy the sites have now been re-surveyed to identify 
individual trees, groups of trees and woodlands that are of high amenity value. 
 
Benefits 
 
This report provides detailed tree surveys carried out at the above sites, which 
will enable the council to protect the most important trees and enhance the 
environment of the borough. 
 
Cost of Proposals  
 
Legal Costs. 
 
Risks 
 
Maybe risk of payment of compensation, in respect of loss or damage sustained 
as a natural consequence of a refusal to grant consent under the TPO when 
made. 
 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
 
Trees across the borough will not be protected. 
 
Section 2: Report 
 
2.1 Brief History 
 

In order to achieve immediate protection and as a matter of expediency 
Area TPO’s were made on the sites listed in section 1.2, 
Except for: 
TPO 144 Roxborough Park (No. 4), Harrow 
TPO 467 Greenford Nursery, Sudbury Hill (No. 5), Harrow 
TPO 234 Sudbury Hill (No. 3), Harrow 
 
But including: 
TPO 12 Comprehensive, Harrow on the Hill 
TPO 42 Nugents Park, Hatch End 
TPO 75 Dennis Lane (No. 1), Stanmore 
TPO 179 Oak Tree Close (No. 1), Belmont 
TPO 184 The Avenue (No. 2), Hatch End 
 
In accordance with current policy the sites have now been re-surveyed to 
identify individual trees, groups of trees and woodlands that are of high 
amenity value. 
 

30



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\8\8\AI00019881\TPONO839851April05combinedDCCReports0.doc 

2.2 Options considered 
 

 Make new TPO’s to protect the most important trees. 
 

2.3 Consultation 
 
Not applicable. 
 

2.4 Financial Implications 
 
No financial implications. 
 

2.5 Legal Implications 
 
None. 
 

2.6 Equalities Impact 
 
None. 
 

Section 3: Supporting Information/ Background Documents 
 
3.1 The existing Orders referred to in paragraph 1.2 will remain in force until the 

new Orders are confirmed. On confirmation of the new Orders the old 
Orders will be revoked. 

 
Other background papers that are available on request: See paragraph 1.2 and 2.1. 
  

31



32

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
TPO NO. 839 
  
TPO TITLE: Oak Tree Close (No. 2) Belmont 
 
 

FIRST SCHEDULE 
 

 
TREES SPECIFIED INDIVIDUALLY 

(encircled in black  on the map) 
 
 

No on Map Description    Situation 
 
T1  Monterey Cypress   Rear garden of 8 Oak Tree Close. 
 
T2  Ash (twin-stem)   Rear garden of 8 Oak Tree Close. 
 
T3  Leyland Cypress   Rear garden of 8 Oak Tree Close. 
 
T4  Weeping Willow (twin-stem) Rear garden of 8 Oak Tree Close. 
 
T5  Poplar     Rear garden of 8 Oak Tree Close. 
 
T6  Poplar     Rear garden of 8 Oak Tree Close. 
 
T7  Cypress    Rear garden of 8 Oak Tree Close. 
 
 
 

GROUPS OF TREES 
(within broken line on the map) 

 
 

No on Map Description    Situation 
 
G1  2 Lime    Front garden of 8 Oak Tree Close. 
  1 Cypress 
 
 
   

TREES SPECIFIED BY REFERENCE TO AN AREA 
(within dotted black line on map) 

 
 

None 
 
 
 

WOODLANDS 
(within a continuous black line on the map) 

 
 

None 

33



34

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 13 - APPENDIX 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This appendix consists of an ordnance survey map which is not available 
electronically. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

35



36

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
TPO NO. 840 
 
TPO TITLE: Roxborough Park (No. 8) Greenhill 
 
 

FIRST SCHEDULE 
 

 
TREES SPECIFIED INDIVIDUALLY 

(encircled in black  on the map) 
 
 

No on Map Description   Situation 
 
T1  Cypress   Rear garden of 1 Pickwick Place. 
 
T2  Swamp Cypress  Rear garden of 1 Pickwick Place. 
 
T3  Cypress   Rear garden of 1 Pickwick Place. 
    
T4  Ash (twin-stem)  On grass verge at front of 2 Pickwick Place.  
   
T5  London Plane  On grass verge at front of 2 Pickwick Place. 
   
T6  Lime    On grass verge at front of 4 Pickwick Place. 
 
T7  Lime    On grass verge at front of 6 Pickwick Place. 
 
T8  Elder    Front garden of 5 Pickwick Place. 
 
T9  Ash (twin-stem)  Front garden of 5 Pickwick Place. 
 
T10  Lawson Cypress  On grass verge at front of 9 Pickwick Place. 
 
T11  Sycamore   Rear garden of 9 Pickwick Place. 
 
T12  Ash    Rear garden of 9 Pickwick Place. 
 
T13  Oak    Rear garden of 11 Pickwick Place. 
 
T14  Ash    Rear garden of 11 Pickwick Place. 
 
T15  Pine    Front garden of 11 Pickwick Place. 
 
T16  Horse Chestnut  Front garden of 12 Pickwick Place. 
 
T17  Ash    Rear garden of 2 Pickwick Place. 
 
T18  Norway Maple  Front grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
 
T19  Norway Maple  Front grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
 
T20  Ash    Front grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
 
T21  Silver Maple   Front grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
 37



 
 
T22  Birch    Front grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
 
T23  Birch    Front grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
   
T24  Birch    Front grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
  
T25  Ash    Rear grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
     
T26  Horse Chestnut  Rear grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
     
T27  Horse Chestnut  Rear grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
   
T28  Yew    Rear grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
  
T29  Horse Chestnut  Rear grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
  
T30  Ash    Rear grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
  
T31  Oak    Rear grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
 
T32  Ash    Rear grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
  
T33  Ash    Rear grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
 
T34  Sycamore   Rear grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
 
T35  Oak    Rear grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 

 
T36  Ash    Front grounds of ‘Braconhyrst’, Roxborough Park. 
 
T37  Birch    Front grounds of ‘Braconhyrst’, Roxborough Park. 
 
T38  Holly    Front grounds of ‘Braconhyrst’, Roxborough Park. 
 
T39  Birch    Rear grounds of ‘Braconhyrst’, Roxborough Park. 
 
T40  Birch    Rear grounds of ‘Braconhyrst’, Roxborough Park. 
 
T41  Birch    Rear grounds of ‘Braconhyrst’, Roxborough Park. 
 
T42  Birch    Rear grounds of ‘Braconhyrst’, Roxborough Park. 
 
T43  Wild Cherry   Rear grounds of ‘Braconhyrst’, Roxborough Park. 
 
T44  Oak    Rear grounds of ‘Braconhyrst’, Roxborough Park. 
 
T45  Oak    Rear grounds of ‘Braconhyrst’, Roxborough Park. 
 
T46  Beech    Rear grounds of ‘Braconhyrst’, Roxborough Park. 
 
T47  Birch    Rear grounds of ‘Braconhyrst’, Roxborough Park. 
 
T48  Beech    Rear grounds of ‘Braconhyrst’, Roxborough Park. 
 
T49  Ash    Rear grounds of ‘Braconhyrst’, Roxborough Park. 
 38



 
 
T50  Ash    Front garden of ‘Skogly’ Roxborough Park. 
 
T51  Sycamore (twin-stem) Front garden of ‘Skogly’ Roxborough Park. 
 
T52  Yew    Front garden of ‘Skogly’ Roxborough Park. 
 
T53  Sycamore   Rear garden of ‘Skogly’ Roxborough Park. 
 
T54  Sycamore   Rear garden of ‘Skogly’ Roxborough Park. 
 
T55  Sycamore   Rear garden of ‘Skogly’ Roxborough Park. 
 
T56  Sycamore   Rear garden of ‘Skogly’ Roxborough Park. 
 
T57  Sycamore   Rear garden of ‘Skogly’ Roxborough Park. 
 
T58  Sycamore   Rear garden of ‘Skogly’ Roxborough Park. 
 
T59  Hornbeam   Rear garden of 25 Pickwick Place. 
 
T60  Wild Cherry   Rear garden of 23 Pickwick Place. 
 
T61  Ash    Rear garden of 23 Pickwick Place. 
 
T62  Ash    Rear garden of 21 Pickwick Place. 
 
T63  Ash    Rear garden of 19 Pickwick Place. 
 
T64  Field Maple   Rear garden of 17 Pickwick Place. 
 
T65  Ash    Rear garden of 15 Pickwick Place. 
 
 

GROUPS OF TREES 
(within broken line on the map) 

 
 

No on Map Description   Situation 
 
G1  4 Lombardy Poplar  Rear grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
 
G2  4 Ash    Rear grounds of ‘Lychgate Manor’ Roxborough Park. 
 

 
TREES SPECIFIED BY REFERENCE TO AN AREA 

(within dotted black line on map) 
 

None 
 

WOODLANDS 
(within a continuous black line on the map) 

 
None 

39



40

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 13 - APPENDIX 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This appendix consists of an ordnance survey map which is not available 
electronically. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

41



42

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
TPO NO. 841 
  
TPO TITLE: Dennis Lane (No. 8) Stanmore Park 
 
 
 

FIRST SCHEDULE 
 

 
 

TREES SPECIFIED INDIVIDUALLY 
(encircled in black  on the map) 

 
 

No on Map Description    Situation 
 
T1  Oak     Front garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T2  Lime     Front garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T3  Lime     Front garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T4  Cypress    Front garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T5  Yew     Front garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T6  Holly     Front garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T7  Cypress    Front garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T8  Yew     Front garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T9  Yew     Front garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T10  Yew     Front garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T11  Laurel     Front garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T12  Horse Chestnut   Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T13  Yew     Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T14  Birch (twin-stem)   Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T15  Spruce    Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T16  Oak     Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T17  Oak     Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T18  Cypress    Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T19  Holly     Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T20  Oak     Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 43



 
  
T21  Oak     Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T22  Oak     Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T23  Oak     Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T24  Pine     Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T25  Swamp Cypress   Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T26  Swamp Cypress   Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T27  Ash     Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T28  Sycamore    Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T29  Ash     Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T30  Sycamore    Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
T31  Birch     Rear garden of 63 Dennis Lane. 
 
 
 

GROUPS OF TREES 
(within broken line on the map) 

 
 

None 
   
   
 

TREES SPECIFIED BY REFERENCE TO AN AREA 
(within dotted black line on map) 

 
 

None 
 
 
 

WOODLANDS 
(within a continuous black line on the map) 

 
 

None 

44



AGENDA ITEM 13 - APPENDIX 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This appendix consists of an ordnance survey map which is not available 
electronically. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

45



46

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
TPO NO. 842 
  
TPO TITLE: The Avenue (No. 5) Hatch End 
 
 

FIRST SCHEDULE 
 

 
TREES SPECIFIED INDIVIDUALLY 

(encircled in black  on the map) 
 
 

No on Map Description   Situation 
 
T1  Lime    On verge at rear of garages to Ridgeway Court. 
 
T2  Sycamore   On verge at rear of garages to Ridgeway Court. 
 
T3  Sycamore (twin-stem) On roadside verge at rear of 1a The Avenue. 
 
T4  Sycamore   On roadside verge at rear of 1a The Avenue. 
 
T5  Sycamore (twin-stem) On roadside verge at rear of 1a The Avenue. 
 
T6  False Acacia   On roadside verge at rear of 1a The Avenue. 
 
T7  Lime    On roadside verge at rear of 1a The Avenue. 
 
T8  Purple Plum   At rear of 1-2 Ridgeway Court, The Avenue.  
 
T9  Cedar    At rear of 1-2 Ridgeway Court, The Avenue. 
 
T10  Purple Plum   Front of 1-2 Ridgeway Court, The Avenue, Hatch End. 
 
T11  Malus    Front of 1-2 Ridgeway Court, The Avenue, Hatch End. 
 
T12  False Acacia   Front of 6 Ridgeway Court, The Avenue, Hatch End. 
 
T13  Purple Plum   At rear, near garages of Ridgeway Court, The Avenue. 
 
T14  Lime    At rear, near garages of 1-14 Limetree Court. 
 
T15  Horse Chestnut  At rear, near garages of 1-14 Limetree Court. 
 
T16  Lime    At rear, near garages of 1-14 Limetree Court. 
 
T17  Hawthorn   Front of 1-14 Limetree Court, Hatch End. 
 
T18  Lawson Cypress  Front of 1-14 Limetree Court, Hatch End. 
 
T19  Lawson Cypress  Front of 1-14 Limetree Court, Hatch End. 
 
T20  Leyland Cypress  Front of 1-14 Limetree Court, Hatch End. 
 
T21  Leyland Cypress  Front of 1-14 Limetree Court, Hatch End. 
 47



 
 
T22  Birch    Front garden of 5b The Avenue, Hatch End. 
 
T23  Ash    Rear garden of 5c The Avenue, Hatch End. 
 
T24  Oak    At rear, near garages of 1-8 Avon Court, The Avenue. 
 
T25  Pine    Front of 1-8 Avon Court, The Avenue, Hatch End. 
 
T26  Oak    Front of 1-12 Randolph Court, The Avenue. 
 
T27  Sycamore   At rear, near garages of Randolph Court, The Avenue. 
 
T28  Sycamore   At rear, near garages of Randolph Court, The Avenue. 
 
T29  Rowan   At rear, near garages of Randolph Court, The Avenue. 
 
T30  Birch    At rear, near garages of Randolph Court, The Avenue. 
 
T31  Sycamore   At front, near driveway to Randolph Court, The Avenue. 
 
T32  Cypress   Front garden of 1-6 Rosemary Court, The Avenue. 
 
T33  Ash    Rear garden of 1-6 Rosemary Court, The Avenue. 
 
T34  Ash    Rear garden of 1-6 Rosemary Court, The Avenue. 
 
T35  Lime    Rear garden of 1-6 Rosemary Court, The Avenue. 
 
 
 

GROUPS OF TREES 
(within broken line on the map) 

 
 

None 
   
   
 

TREES SPECIFIED BY REFERENCE TO AN AREA 
(within dotted black line on map) 

 
 

None 
 
 
 

WOODLANDS 
(within a continuous black line on the map) 

 
 

None 

48



AGENDA ITEM 13 - APPENDIX 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This appendix consists of an ordnance survey map which is not available 
electronically. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

49



50

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
TPO NO. 843 
  
TPO TITLE: The Avenue (No. 6) Hatch End 
 
 
 

FIRST SCHEDULE 
 

 
TREES SPECIFIED INDIVIDUALLY 

(encircled in black  on the map) 
 
 

No on Map Description    Situation 
 
T1  Hawthorn    Front garden of 27a The Avenue, Hatch End. 
 
T2  Hawthorn    Front garden of 29 The Avenue, Hatch End.  
 
T3  Sycamore    Rear garden of 29 The Avenue, Hatch End. 
 
T4  Eucalyptus    Rear garden of 29 The Avenue, Hatch End. 
 
T5  Sycamore    Rear garden of 29 The Avenue, Hatch End. 
 
T6  Sycamore (twin-stem)  Rear garden of 29 The Avenue, Hatch End. 
 
T7  Yew     Rear garden of 29 The Avenue, Hatch End. 
 
T8  Poplar     Rear garden of 29 The Avenue, Hatch End. 
 
T9  Lime     Rear garden of 29 The Avenue, Hatch End. 
 
T10  Lime     Rear garden of 27a The Avenue, Hatch End. 
 
 

GROUPS OF TREES 
(within broken line on the map) 

 
 

No on Map Description    Situation 
 
G1  11 Cypress Rear garden of 29 The Avenue, Hatch End. 
 
 

TREES SPECIFIED BY REFERENCE TO AN AREA 
(within dotted black line on map) 

 
None 

 
WOODLANDS 

(within a continuous black line on the map) 
 

None 

51



52

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 13 - APPENDIX 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This appendix consists of an ordnance survey map which is not available 
electronically. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

53



54

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
TPO NO. 844 
  
TPO TITLE: South Hill Avenue (No. 6) Harrow on the Hill 
 
 
 

FIRST SCHEDULE 
 

 
TREES SPECIFIED INDIVIDUALLY 

(encircled in black  on the map) 
 
 

No on Map Description   Situation 
 
T1  Field Maple   Front garden of ‘Avendia’, 53 South Hill Avenue. 
 
T2  Oak    Rear garden of ‘Avendia’, 53 South Hill Avenue. 
 
T3  Oak    Rear garden of ‘Avendia’, 53 South Hill Avenue. 
 
T4  Field Maple   Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields.  
 
T5  Oak    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T6  Oak    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T7  Oak    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T8  Oak    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T9  Ash    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T10  Ash    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T11  Oak    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T12  Oak    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T13  Ash    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T14  Ash    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T15  Oak    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T16  Lime    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T17  Ash    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T18  Lime    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T19  Ash    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T20  Norway Maple  Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
 55



 
 
T21  Norway Maple  Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T22  Norway Maple  Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T23  Oak    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T24  Horse Chestnut  Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T25  Oak    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
T26  Willow    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
 
 
 

GROUPS OF TREES 
(within broken line on the map) 

 
 

No on Map Description   Situation 
 
G1  3 Oak    Around Orley Farm School Southern Playing Fields. 
 
   
 

TREES SPECIFIED BY REFERENCE TO AN AREA 
(within dotted black line on map) 

 
 

None 
 
 
 

WOODLANDS 
(within a continuous black line on the map) 

 
 

No. on Map  Description   Situation 
 
W1   Mixed deciduous  In Western corner of Orley Farm School  

Woodland   Southern Playing Fields. 

56



AGENDA ITEM 13 - APPENDIX 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This appendix consists of an ordnance survey map which is not available 
electronically. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

57



58

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
TPO NO. 845 
  
TPO TITLE: Wood End Road (No. 1) Harrow on the Hill 
 
 

FIRST SCHEDULE 
 

 
TREES SPECIFIED INDIVIDUALLY 

(encircled in black  on the map) 
 
 

No on Map Description    Situation 
 
T1  Weeping Willow   Around perimeter of Harrow Cricket Club. 
 
T2  Weeping Willow   Around perimeter of Harrow Cricket Club. 
 
T3  Weeping Willow   Around perimeter of Harrow Cricket Club. 
 
T4  Weeping Willow   Around perimeter of Harrow Cricket Club. 
 
T5  Weeping Willow   Around perimeter of Harrow Cricket Club. 
 
T6  Oak     Around perimeter of Harrow Cricket Club. 
 
T7  Ash     Around perimeter of Harrow Cricket Club. 
 
T8  Oak     Around perimeter of Harrow Cricket Club. 
 
T9  Ash     Around perimeter of Harrow Cricket Club. 
 
T10  Oak     Around perimeter of Harrow Cricket Club. 
 
T11  Birch     Around perimeter of Harrow Cricket Club. 
 
 

GROUPS OF TREES 
(within broken line on the map) 

 
 

No on Map Description    Situation 
 
G1  16 Ash    Around perimeter of Harrow Cricket Club. 
 
  

TREES SPECIFIED BY REFERENCE TO AN AREA 
(within dotted black line on map) 

 
None 

 
WOODLANDS 

(within a continuous black line on the map) 
 

None 
59



60

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 13 - APPENDIX 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This appendix consists of an ordnance survey map which is not available 
electronically. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

61



62

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
TPO NO. 846 
  
TPO TITLE: Sudbury Hill (No. 8) Harrow on the Hill 
 
 
 

FIRST SCHEDULE 
 

 
TREES SPECIFIED INDIVIDUALLY 

(encircled in black  on the map) 
 
 

No on Map Description   Situation 
 
T1  Ash    Rear grounds of ‘Buchanan Court’, 6 Sudbury Hill. 
 
T2  Ash    Rear grounds of ‘Buchanan Court’, 6 Sudbury Hill. 
 
T3  Sycamore (multi-stem) Front grounds of ‘Buchanan Court’, 6 Sudbury Hill.  
 
T4  Oak    Front grounds of ‘Buchanan Court’, 6 Sudbury Hill. 
 
T5  Oak    Front grounds of ‘Buchanan Court’, 6 Sudbury Hill. 
 
T6  Oak    Front grounds of ‘Buchanan Court’, 6 Sudbury Hill. 
 
T7  Oak    Front grounds of ‘Buchanan Court’, 6 Sudbury Hill. 
 
T8  Oak    Front grounds of ‘Buchanan Court’, 6 Sudbury Hill. 
 
T9  Oak    On corner of Sudbury Hill and Greenford Road. 
 
T10  Copper Beech  Front grounds of ‘Buchanan Court’, 6 Sudbury Hill. 
 
 
 

GROUPS OF TREES 
(within broken line on the map) 

 
None 

   
   

TREES SPECIFIED BY REFERENCE TO AN AREA 
(within dotted black line on map) 

 
None 

 
 

WOODLANDS 
(within a continuous black line on the map) 

 
None 

63



64

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 13 - APPENDIX 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This appendix consists of an ordnance survey map which is not available 
electronically. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

65



66

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
TPO NO. 847 
  
TPO TITLE: Nugents Park (No. 7) Hatch End 
 
 

FIRST SCHEDULE 
 

 
TREES SPECIFIED INDIVIDUALLY 

(encircled in black  on the map) 
 
 

No on Map Description   Situation 
 
T1  Sycamore (twin-stem) Front garden of ‘Karman Villa’ Nugents Park. 
 
T2  Lime    Front garden of ‘Sejvilla’ Nugents Park. 
 
T3  Lime    Front garden of ‘Sejvilla’ Nugents Park. 
 
T4  Oak    On land at rear of ‘Nugents Court’ St. Thomas’ Drive. 
 
T5  Yew    On land at rear of ‘Nugents Court’ St. Thomas’ Drive. 
 
T6  Sycamore   On land at rear of ‘Nugents Court’ St. Thomas’ Drive. 
 
T7  Yew    On land at rear of ‘Nugents Court’ St. Thomas’ Drive. 
 
T8  Lime    On land at rear of ‘Nugents Court’ St. Thomas’ Drive. 
 
T9  Lime    On land at rear of ‘Nugents Court’ St. Thomas’ Drive. 
 
T10  Yew    On land at rear of ‘Nugents Court’ St. Thomas’ Drive. 
 
T11  Sycamore   In forecourt of ‘Nugents Court’ St. Thomas’ Drive. 
 
T12  Hawthorn   In forecourt of ‘Nugents Court’ St. Thomas’ Drive. 
 
T13  Lime    In forecourt of ‘Nugents Court’ St. Thomas’ Drive. 
 
T14  Lime    In forecourt of ‘Nugents Court’ St. Thomas’ Drive. 
 
T15  Lombardy Poplar  Along side of ‘Nugents Court’, St. Thomas’ Drive. 
 
T16  Lombardy Poplar  Along side of ‘Nugents Court’, St. Thomas’ Drive. 
 
T17  Lombardy Poplar  Along side of ‘Nugents Court’, St. Thomas’ Drive. 
 
T18  Lombardy Poplar  Along side of ‘Nugents Court’, St. Thomas’ Drive. 
 
T19  Alder    Along side of ‘Nugents Court’, St. Thomas’ Drive. 
 
T20  Oak    On land at rear of ‘Nugents Court’ St. Thomas’ Drive. 
 
 
 67



 
 
 
 

GROUPS OF TREES 
(within broken line on the map) 

 
 

No on Map Description   Situation 
 
G1  3 Sycamore   On land at rear of ‘Nugents Court’ St. Thomas’ Drive. 
 
  
   

TREES SPECIFIED BY REFERENCE TO AN AREA 
(within dotted black line on map) 

 
 

None 
 
 
 

WOODLANDS 
(within a continuous black line on the map) 

 
 

None 

68



AGENDA ITEM 13 - APPENDIX 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This appendix consists of an ordnance survey map which is not available 
electronically. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

69



70

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
TPO NO. 848 
  
TPO TITLE: Nugents Park (No. 8) Hatch End 
 
 

FIRST SCHEDULE 
 

 
TREES SPECIFIED INDIVIDUALLY 

(encircled in black  on the map) 
 
 

No on Map Description    Situation 
 
T1  Beech     Front garden of ‘The Croft’ Nugents Park. 
 
T2  Beech     Front garden of ‘The Croft’ Nugents Park. 
 
T3  Sycamore (multi-stem)  Front garden of ‘The Croft’ Nugents Park. 
 
T4  Holly     Front garden of ‘The Croft’ Nugents Park. 
 
T5  Willow     Rear garden of ‘Tanglewood’ Nugents Park. 
 
T6  Willow     Rear garden of ‘The Croft’ Nugents Park. 
 
T7  Birch     Rear garden of ‘Tanglewood’ Nugents Park. 
 
T8  Poplar     Rear garden of ‘Tanglewood’ Nugents Park. 
 
T9  Ash     Rear garden of ‘Tanglewood’ Nugents Park. 
 
T10  Oak     Rear garden of ‘Tanglewood’ Nugents Park. 
 
T11  Birch     Rear garden of ‘The Ridge’ Nugents Park. 
 
T12  Beech     Rear garden of ‘The Ridge’ Nugents Park. 
 
T13  Sycamore    Rear garden of ‘The Ridge’ Nugents Park. 
 
T14  Sycamore    Rear garden of ‘The Ridge’ Nugents Park. 
 
T15  Ash     Rear garden of ‘The Ridge’ Nugents Park. 
 
T16  Sycamore    Rear garden of ‘The Ridge’ Nugents Park. 
 
T17  Ash     Rear garden of ‘The Ridge’ Nugents Park. 
 
T18  Birch     Rear garden of ‘The Ridge’ Nugents Park. 
 
T19  Ash     Rear garden of ‘The Ridge’ Nugents Park. 
 
T20  Cypress (Multi-stem)  Front garden of ‘Orchard End’ Nugents Park  
 
T21  Ash     Rear garden of ‘Orchard End’ Nugents Park. 
 71



 
 
T22  Ash     Rear garden of ‘Orchard End’ Nugents Park. 
 
T23  Ash     Rear garden of ‘Orchard End’ Nugents Park. 
 
T24  Lime     Front garden of ‘The Limes’ Nugents Park. 
 
T25  Lime     Front garden of ‘The Limes’ Nugents Park. 
 
T26  Weeping Willow   Rear garden of ‘The Limes’ Nugents Park.  
 
T27  Birch     Rear garden of ‘The Limes’ Nugents Park. 
 
T28  Ash     Rear garden of ‘The Limes’ Nugents Park. 
 
T29  Sycamore    Rear garden of ‘The Limes’ Nugents Park. 
 
T30  Oak     Rear garden of ‘The Limes’ Nugents Park. 
 
T31  Oak     Rear garden of ‘The Limes’ Nugents Park. 
 
T32  Yew     Opposite front of ‘Tall Trees’ Nugents Park.  
 
T33  Yew     Opposite front of ‘Four Oaks’ Nugents Park. 
 
  
 

GROUPS OF TREES 
(within broken line on the map) 

 
 

No on Map Description    Situation 
 
G1  8 Lime    Front garden of ‘The Croft’ Nugents Park. 
 
G2  6 Holly    Front garden of ‘The Croft’ Nugents Park. 
 
G3  3 Holly    Front garden of ‘The Croft’ Nugents Park. 
 
G4  9 Lime    Rear garden of ‘The Croft’ Nugents Park. 
 
G5  6 Ash     Rear garden of ‘The Ridge’ Nugents Park. 
    
   
   

TREES SPECIFIED BY REFERENCE TO AN AREA 
(within dotted black line on map) 

 
None 

 
 

WOODLANDS 
(within a continuous black line on the map) 

 
None 

72



AGENDA ITEM 13 - APPENDIX 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This appendix consists of an ordnance survey map which is not available 
electronically. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

73



74

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
TPO NO. 851 
  
TPO TITLE: Canons Drive  (No. 7) Canons 
 
 

FIRST SCHEDULE 
 

 
TREES SPECIFIED INDIVIDUALLY 

(encircled in black  on the map) 
 
 

No on Map Description   Situation 
 
T1  Oak    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T2  Lime    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T3  Sycamore   Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T4  Oak    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T5  Sycamore   Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T6  Sycamore   Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T7  Ash    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T8  Ash (twin-stem)  Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T9  Oak    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T10  Lime    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T11  Horse Chestnut  Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T12  Lime (twin-stem)  Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T13  Lime    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T14  Lime    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T15  Oak    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T16  Beech    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T17  Alder    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T18  Holm Oak   Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T19  Willow    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T20  Ash    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T21  Willow    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 75



 
 
T22  Willow    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T23  Sycamore   Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T24  Alder    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T25  Alder    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T26  Horse Chestnut  Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T27  Oak    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T28  Horse Chestnut  Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T29  Oak    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
T30  Hornbeam   Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
 
 

GROUPS OF TREES 
(within broken line on the map) 

 
 

No on Map Description    Situation 
 
G1  3 Alder    Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
 
G2  2 Horse Chestnut   Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
  1 Hornbeam 
  1 Ash 
   
   
 

TREES SPECIFIED BY REFERENCE TO AN AREA 
(within dotted black line on map) 

 
 

None 
 
 
 

WOODLANDS 
(within a continuous black line on the map) 

 
 

No on Map Description    Situation 
 
W1  Mixed Deciduous and  Around ‘The Basin’ (fish pond), Canons Drive. 
  Conifer Woodland 

 

76



AGENDA ITEM 13 - APPENDIX 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This appendix consists of an ordnance survey map which is not available 
electronically. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

77



78

This page is intentionally left blank


